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ftgfr vflrfi +-rrft RR-s qtE R ob<,/oco +1 qrmo" yRtfi

TI Geotechnical Investigatiffiffi drfr Y 4dt Fql-{{Aqr Drilline 4T{
ffi$Llw

v5rlEr.rft ynt* yrF rfiwt-*) rn t

Physical Modeling e-rd vsqfl rr$ qmq yfr*fl y[F rri q{q-rn @ g f

fr-Til{d dpn Ettrflq{ff dkq ruwc+1 q*rn- E qo fr. t€ {sc ?i{T FHiq

VFqT rrge.] g t

ro ffi-+e ke Fd qrqqt{-dt (Aimil NS rv) {r-{d qffid q€ M-s
{rnfi ard *<H q I

ftq erSaqqtq{;

frrc tT{ (JD qBf,qT mrrfr nqr ffi drfr rr.frq e--Fqfi Nr{pc

frfrte { ?Rr 6-srfr P*q vqrcrftT{ (Mou) rrr 6€dr+r{ ,\tfr1 { Mou
q-qlRq NI{PC ftRt-sqra qr<F{fr vR+fi (Inception Reporr) qrm rrlqt-+.}
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3rrqtf,q|d 6-rqtdq qzrr (TeIt Effi 3nqTwl-d ffi ffi sil-{qqfi qi
1r{ ffi qrqr 3{furflT r€qar+1 E r

g_qm fr{qr qi tolo ffi qgt 6frq (oo ffi qrfi yrs rrffi et
3ilqlqfle} rTrfr gfl{ qr& Frfld{ (MucK Disposat), mor qrd nqr 3{fu
qtCq ssq q| {sm-+1 drfr Et-q i(o ffi qr-ff ffi lnfr E{\z
ftqi{rT {FrlEr \r+} r a.ftq { ffi yrs rrffi q I

q< ea{r+1 eft-qffi fr'qM dFft t-,qrfl{ yF*-qr 3rfuq qsrn rH g r

rSqftre ffir vs+dr {r{.ft a'r{ta:
3il-ql-qffi tsF{rfi BtgqRq.a wer rd frgit t{flq tqqrrqr BTr+fi qq
qktal q 
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> qf,Ergd BilAqqr{QqT d.Trfr il{Tr t{fi.r€ {Et=q-qr Rrffi q-e 3Tr[-S \6t
vmt=Errlt fr-qn lrqrff e-Erft ftTFAs < err@fr& r-Nre qIg

*RTqfu e-grft frfrte frq qqrsrfrqTfl E€ilqR qqfr) e r

ffirYs*frol{a€:
> qfrqql.f { qffi Bilzn-{ Td il{Tl qilqtflq rrarq ffiur qild 3rfuq q{q-+n

(Hq I

{.R fuq|qior qaur rdfu qrfrqqT (vtv tqr.):
qq 3nfrf,fl +1qt vtqr FriR riwqqr ffi rM-f,r rffi+r qer

=t. R qT il{Rrf, {H g't {aq rftqr ffiq gi uc ailqtf,{rqTe .ilqd Ertr-dt

R{{.11 6tts gRe fr_Tf, tsrq-ff gtqr qrq}-qqror-. RqrFff rufl 1q.{
ffifr{ drq-rffi voo *^.fr s6rcr Hffid vqRqqr€q qrfu €r€zR F{ear
C to,*t {q" vtTR'T wntrqr qlGi e I

{.R.q qrM +tqtqffi+1 qzr€qr r ercssqd yqRt

fu-"ffi tnrr-mrzEfuffir qE r{rrr:

> frTEil w$narfl-/eFffis- BTbqfi eR+fi qrs rTq+1 g r

F qarfl-d dsTr t$ha qFrq 4.rffi frrancor+1 flfr wrqqfErdr qfre aqr

Hrdil qrqr .rfr 6.d n-c<rr*<H q 
r

ErflTt'tq qg{rq=T:
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ftgf, Rcrc{ 6rq-ft Rftts

wrn yrfr:

> kd--16 { EftT e.ro *+qr

ffiqmnHHW I

tsTr.E Rosl,/oco d qlm6. yRtfl

o.qr orqtcq 11+q ffiq rr{ f q{.{

q$qqTrf aqr sn-qffidq{r qi *{fl eTq qoo ffiqrff fu
qrfr vRFq-f, slb"frT fr-.rs- sr€ qfuqT wi[* qH g r

erq Eoo ffi qrq-r+} drR e{rfu {t6t-{4rdT {rr qqw( rrfr fr"qr
Yqr-w qt-qf(q, {WqItTqI yRftm yR+ff tqr rrffSro}E{ |

w{qfr wr der {rsilil.
> eil-qffi tsrq-ff {"{qRqr yrg rr{ Rn fr-+rq tdl{Frrn 3n+ff R-@

ql

qTMt4gn sfr( RFF {FtrErqr:

> 3il-q\iln-qre v.qrFffi R-d qR{ Rfu qrfuT drfr iqrn frgr yTF+-er

{+rfl 3Tr+fifrg41(FFq-qT\t.b}gr

ftqfur {r{.ft or{cE:

frgilTa t"ftFlf 3ilzil-{ Td aqr e.rqtcq rr+q frqfrffi rTrfr yrg rrRg+1 qrrrqr

drGR drn-si tET vgddT * on-nA fuER ord qsqfl rrq+) e r

fr-ilqF-qr wrrll 1ol{ qat vto frgt tcd ilSc &f, ffiur qrqEr

qq+1 e I

frqd gFqffiE- Cqrfl ttffi qrfr prrysical Modeltingal eRFm
qfr+ff yrg rrfr Modetffi q{'Fil rH g r

frt zr+enclq:

FrRr F-qtqt nqr Rtqt e-Erfr qrffioreft
qqtrq i-{?e-t e r

1o

ryfl$
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fua verc+ 6rc-ft Rfrb

t.t W +lqffr vfl{rrgm'

s{tE Rog(,/oco 41 srffiF yfr}fi

( l qot tqr. ):

rnfqrM *Tqr r{K qC qrortfr Tffi R*{ w* t.Tmqr tqo frcr
3rrm) qTq t wq tcq ii€{f <oi -rs 3illM wilqrq qrrrifr utrr+1 gg
{ €rer ffi Wrq rrft 6fts y{ fr.fr. waq} dfu *a vrq retq r?rfl

3rTqt$il-qrc viqrfi gt ttol tqr. Rn, Bilq)ilfld fr_ffi.p tfu qrfrq

vq fr.fr. qR) voo b.fr. sqrr Rffiz qqruTqr{q qFf;n {t 
^Dq 

vqRor rfrs

F.FTft frRtg+1 El,-fl{fi qrnqrfuf,rql q-dR{-d i:fr-f, rrwtv+qr frgt ffi
@q rtrf{ur yq-rfrfl q}Ri trgoFr qM e'r

{.1.1 sTrfrfitqil +rqkqil+1 qzrcsil 1516ssrsfr yrrft:

Vs$If"qnf q&FFT:

> vrqr-riTl 3Teqr{fi} drfr frR 1oe{ wcLH I qr gr.g.q. frffif, F-Eq-fr

ffi-st+rr vrfllnT rrq+1 q r

> q{wrnqar etEr1qq qft+qq vls rTK {sqralflt qaqflfr1 qrfr qrEqqo qi
ftFs F+M +rd vsqfl rrft B{fu{ qfr+fi fuT+i T{q-+n (H q

I

> v$ril-a[il eruq-q{ v.qril-.r{ +{ RR, Roqo {r-q EqrE qq qq+1 g I

> wtllz{rd a+ ir*tu qFm e-Fh .|M ffi q<rqetqt-f,t W.g.g.

EFqRqR-f, qtgrfi frRtsfrT v+dm vg.Er rrqn) e I

qrilT{otq sTg{r{m:

> qrorqrftq qril-E tqier wa-qfi+1 drfr frrft
NEDC JV drr qEdlRT rrqfr1 

r

rfr@Rhl

SKqfh vtqr ErS{ fu#$#'qq-f,r{T rniqrfuor { tqrffie. rerFR

R og3/ogz 19 qr JADE-

; qrdr+{uftq yrTlzr t_"-qifrT 3Tbqffi+1 dTfuri{q qfr+fi t
ffi qq il?Tr ElrilFr rrE{Rt-q-fl {- "*t,,SY .

.'q$': \ D€Kl
&L \ dPt\

oe7 YYtl



ftg( vflre{ 6rq-ft Rftes w.?r.Rosq/oco d qrffio- yR*ff

q{-{n Yrft'

qtkq !{o ffi qrrn ws rr{ \re G-"m qfr-mffi qbqsmFTr qM W
qFrMt ffi fr€fl qrflfra Erqtflq, Ers{r+-r orqtflq \qq+i €qi-d-+TflT

tl{rq {qtq frqiwT vrqRfr rrct rrfr qr<Ft-€ qRffi R-{Tr< rrft ao
RmrA-s riw) e r

qgqRm <nn Ys*rr:
3il?fr-f,fld ve.Trff qsqR.m qrg rr{ fuf, fr-+rq tqqr{|-qr frfr
R ote<, /oA/ 1R qr 3Tr+fi tqr rRw) q t

iqrn fr-Tn yrfu-*TT lqrr fuil €k( Fffi vrdm (ppA) rr{ frfr
\oqo /oelR I qr fr+fr tqr riwl e t

@q y{Tf{u fte o-rqq frTRt€d Tt-dfi{n tfin v{Cwrqr N EE
rt-{Ni qr4.trq1 ffi Roqo/oqlRy rTt S-st, qqq}f, nqr ffi

F{RFlzF',r {d-{frE il{Tr rlqRm- * qfuq g'qR iT6} 3reGkTl-rrT iqrf, fr_Tf,

Htror'Iot ffifttqra *WgrqR ts, q{.g.q. ffitre--rrft
RTfrAsET rFq Rqr-n+- * q-fiq$R ftb, @ Tqf€r -fre e-rq6 frRb+T

\qq ETffi BrF.+n ,ft t{ y€l-{ il{-fr n"n fuo ts?qftrr e-srft RTfrte+.r

\re ffi 3rfu"frT * qqo {6rg{ rrr& t w-Frfr+T oilqtqqT Ftqro qFd

qH ffi fud Errn-ffi +.-ETft RrRb { {r,^Dq r{rf{uT rfrs o.rrfi
frRtee1 wrrcfn-ffifud RmTftfr .rtr fruiq riw) e r

3ilqtdfld rTrfr 3ilq-Qq+ yoo }..fr. roil y{Tf{uT fr-T
\re

vqf{EFT wrsM wFildt|T ylH
\J

rrqfr1 e

\ N
<Y

'.7C

4^^{\Stt-v/

9?



q.

ftgf, Rcre{ o-rrft ftRts

}ggetf,ffir{r{.ft
Etf,*" 3Tf-dr-{ rlt t{frfl ffirr q{flfrqrd vnr vttrr+te'{"qe-qd qrrcn.

rMer

w.lqffi pf ar qiRr+. Fq|ftf,qr {qrar;r qq{'r wdF{gf, 4.Eftdq {.drfr{.r
3ffiyqft qzr€{n:

E.l qq$,'qr Er€*qr.R w-rrft Rtftb'

fr-qn tsTqm{ +--E[ft frFAse1 {fl-ftF qrFTffi wqrq{r5a'qr B{rfqf,lqrqg-s-

qf,Rgf, BilrfrqqT (loq t.qr.) yqdq rri rft o'Eqft tq, foql qq]fr{
qq-e,m Er*frrqr e--Fwft ftRts+1 Fqrqil ffi f osy ts ty rrt \'+)
fuil r qd wre.f,i 6€frFK e.-srfi frfrtedRr \|-{,il-q qqfr 

-qil 
Bilql-drT

(lRo t.qr.) E) il{qfr*" ynr.rft frqil frffie eruqqq o-d wn$
qm$|+1e 

I

8.1.1. q{rscqr qtf wervr+96'"rdF€a BTr+s{r (1oq tqr.):

\-{"qr E€qqq{ e.-ETft frfr-saRr qqffi q} qr+*r e-urftft vtqro}A"qr
ffi qqg,qt rniqrfuar { {frqr rrdqrfuonTr riq | frfr Roev qr

R-d tscqf*t qtgTfurq- {fl qrqil"rfl-+1 vFrrl--[flr stEzl-{Fr 4-[44.r ffi Nee
Engineering Company Ltd trr Rr*T {-ft t{Fild 3{E-ry{ yRffi 3{fuq

yft*fi yrs rrfrqa,-+1 e r

qg qrM alqtq+{+1 qzrcen { Ercrvg{fr1yrrft:

AFge@qu{r.r;r:
> ET"i;d @ 3Tbqr1-1+rdVsqflrrqal6;f

> frqf, {sqrarilrEftqmf idr-++{ qEqlr r$ efr+ff R-{TR

,,'ffOi \ ,{\ V' N
@' )rT, 

o \
Yr./

BTI.ERosS/oco d qlffi+. yRtfi

qe
I]



ftt er+enrr:

frs zr+enq{ gro,d{ia aq e,r.trffi dffi(sTlq-q-+] unn iqrq Fn-I Wqt *o
ftTFrts (frFr) 61 fus { qRn fu frRig E} a1fugqr F.eil-S.€Lfr.qq.,

dryt, Rq{r€q { \ {tg fu vegq {6i .rft g5-ffiq+-qq (consortium) dqR

tr Indicative Term Sheet6{rTlfl{ V{:tlTI lTqfr1 g f

qrrr qrft {FFft ardaE:
3il-fiif,fl ffi.rrr r[fu] ffi Bil-{qqfi qi w{n B{furilT 6rd il-d{iil Q (o ffi
wqr+} g+tawr frd-wT erd vsqa qfrq41 g f

wgqftrt nvT vs+dr {rrdt a'rdee':

3nqtdfld tsrq-fl Wqftqr enr rrf fud k+.rq fum-ff 3Tr*fi tfl
rrffier
3ilqtqqT vgtlEt q\ viqrtffi Frga-dr iak{ ffi iTrfr iqrfl fuil
vrtr+run+{ fr-qn qR{ ffi (ftfrq) RFdiT {Erlrr rrq+1 g r

silqtd{qrc wqrtff Cg-dair{ fr_q. r.Eqrc t--6q (qigq) frdrqr ilqR,ra

iqrf, fr-Ta wF-oqyt+1 vqdqr+qr N .rfr ysrcnr dET+} qa-qfi e.rd

*Ge1 er
frgf, lrqrtrr ruqM flfr c--q-d t{+.r{ fuTrq-a r{ fri {fir wFr-qrr

rrftRar+J q 
r

ftqtr rFFft erd6€:

Wqrrf { 6.-gq|t 3il21-fl Td il{Tt erqtoq rr+q

(Mq I

t""tr$'2

q{q-q[

\dW'rF*
e'7 qY

l-



> fud.l-d F?leiqI 3ilqt-f,fleT ffi 3l-eTr$ eilzil-s en erqtcq eqM
ffi tV hM fiyqrE rr-{re1 ffi"r erd vsqfl qq+] e r

> ft{ilrr-d rerarTr *T'q drffi€ qaq{m+1 qtfr 3TBe 1 (Rg{ fr{), Access to

Powerhouse(Riofrs{) rrft fqt frR tsc atBc efrf, { { fre< (,trqf+,

{ fr.a +sTf+1 chamber {tf, vsrlrr sTqd e r

> qrEI Ffi[+1 drR 3rrEqqfi- qi' Biltn-{t mqr +rqtcq ffiq-{rsf qcq znn-srr

qqRRr& ffiur erd Eo rfiw}-+1 e r

ftffiqodgorrffier

gcq v<rqqtqraf q-+e erd *<M q I

or4 *<H e I

E.l.R q{rsc'ffi-q wdfu sTr+s{r (lRo tqr.):

qrr5-"et EFSqr+{ e.-rrfr RIFre wil{in (M q} qr*-qor outfr etqr+1+€qr

ffiq.|s-,ilrffiorff erqRrog I Wa,f,r qRqTFqi"rgiq) 3il-qtqqT

q{tge,f,r 3Ttf "rfl-flruffi qqft-q-f, oildqil (loq t.qr.) utr 4qqbe 3il-lim
tr+Tr fr1*{ vs$1-6q-aT e&-qq1 rrcIffi q l

qg 3TrM o-rqtq+ral sTzr€efi t Elqwqd yrrft:



frg-c ssre{ e-cqn Rftas 3{T.q.Rogl/oco +1 qttro. yfttfi

oa
T{FTqTETfl'qFFil o-rd *<H er
frfl mfr dimft qtfiT dirR .r{ dq-f,f, qRfr Tffi+1
iiqtq*-.qqr y vEtq qFtfr q{r$ e5qqq ord *<H e r

E.R Rrn-s Ert$qr+( a.rrft ftftb:
frg-d tsTq-fl m.-Erfr frftis+1 rarftF e-Erft RFns Eri$qr+r m-lrfr

frRtg+} d-Fwft tq roqr qqlfrq ffi roev is ly qr FqTrrqt \'+)
Frq) | qfl o"-ETfrA qrrlt-s wTrq'r?Tgffi- qcrR--{f, silqtqqT ( v 1 e t qr. ) yq{q

ffi (H q l{p} qq E-EqfrA Construction powe, +1 tqqr rq}-r rrffi
RT{-vdqt qarEga eilriqil (e.1 tqr.) fi 3rbqqq qftRH e I

q.R.l ftrqkr vf,Rr+gtr q-dFq-d BTrfrsHr (vlre tqr.):

q) emqot Eqifr etqr+1 qrq{frtd ffi qRR}c rrRiqrfuor { qarn-s

qq-GrRe-r-fl Tlq I zrcr 3ilqffi vsrrroqil qbqfi Fr RolR qr tqrf,

R-f, qlFflrTqre rTqfr1 M I v6- v+lil-aril arazrraqf {qnfrfi rlft
fr{-"dil EFqffis etb-qq1 n*il qkil?Rq qril-E gcqi+T (Em) qaqrr++1 erft
3T-@q qaqqt{rfl- SMEC-MWH JN In association with udaya

ConsultancyNepaltq t {, RolE q[ TFfl]RT ,{qE1 Mr tdF4q e-R"rA

{5qi1q erd qsqn €q ffi g{ rqfr1 €E|. v<rrqfqrfld KdR?rfril @ffi
(Liquidated Damagel eqffi frufq rrq+1e| | Elf, 3Tbqq{ yfrk,r+1

S+<tqde.r er4 vsqf, rTqfr1 g I

BTrftmfr +,rqffi q?Rsil t Erv{Fr+1 yrrft'

fttqdffiqu{r{m:
> fr€Td vsqrafdlzEFwffig etuqqq qF+ET qfr+fi ffiq{q+1 < gr{-{q}67

qR+qr tqr E{
\ "./

{%
fr7

N
qffi tro gar+qr$ qqdql rrft.3{fuq

ry't{\3}\^' V,w\
IY



frg-e ssrcq o-+Tft RfrAs

q|Tr{Wftq qEq-q=T:

snE Rog3/oco a1 qrtr4. yRtfi

ffir.T
> qror+<ufiq etaqqq qRnfi eq"ffiff qldzt-wr F?RFlz{rd Frft f oqozotszl{

ril Ffr"fiirWg I

frr ar+enq{:

RFII-g qffi-{f, 3nq}-dfl ffi ffi qrqrqe} @ RE*.T ffiq (JrcA)

i tn rRel y<il?r Vertical Separation model lrsFqqt t{frf, q{q-+n qqsq
qftRffi q | {rt} sqi, qf,*d nqr ffi rrqrf,q nqr e-sqffi dfrqrc
3il-qlqil ffi orfr JICA{q {qr-qzrfii t{trf, TrTnr{A qRf,r W I

qrffmn*iftoffiaffi'
qtq F.rf,fr1 s-EH furfl Ti Eftq yqo{ M qrqr qrg rrm q t

3ilqtqqT frqrw+1 Tqqr frFTrfrf, gt +-kq {ol q{ -flr derT rifr€ ffi
ff Crd-wr+1 qfuqr 3Ttrf,q q{qril rd e r

Br$qfrrr n*n vr*rr,
3ilqtf,fld tsrq-ffi q-Sqfrqr qrs rr{ R-d Frflq Fnrq-fl 3Tr+fl ftffi
ql
iqrn R-d nfr-orun+q ft-q" €fr{ Rfu {tr (ppa) a1 3Trifi t{r rrM
ql

g-ctqR t{+-r€ yrrft e'r{w:
dmRq+- vgt w.f (RV fr.fi. ), efqrft 3il=il-q rJF nqT e.ntf,q r6a ffiu1
vEqil rrrqar+1 q t

gw vffi (ro fu'.fr.)
\\1€il64-r q I

fu\t\5\Y>

il-d{k trq ffi 6.rd 6t-q q5trfr

KJY
$
c;/

Q,r"



frgo wcrcr Frq-ft Rftb sfT.ERosq/oco +1 qrffis. yft+fi

E.R.R drdgfrdr veftW qr+qqT

RFII-g qf,[erqgffi qqa-qf, 3ilqtqqT (Vl{.e t.qr.) ffiq rrf 3il-{q-*F-

Construction Power +1 {qqr whr rrffit BTbqim rrkH dr-@-dT
qqft-Tf, BilqtqqT (s.l i.qr.) e-qitr etqr+1 qrq{frtc fun-+1 RFn-s

rrniqrfufirqr r{q t nrqutem ffivr €i q} enqtf,{rqe .ilild qrNq- yR.oR

futtqrc ail"R fud ETqr*r $ equm rrft\r+1 e I

qrftm+1 arqft-+m+1 qzrcsil r ffiTrr+1 yrrfr:

> frr"ilf, ofEqqq, Gqr{{ dqT vr<F{+- qrf,r+{fu 3rbqqr erdwqa rrrq?ra1r

RFdm rri qrrn 3TfuJrdq .ri n"n ffiq q<rqqt{rfl q-+e.ri v.nqaor e-dET

etrqm@gr
> ft{-q.-T{erTrqrfrl ffi raqrn <H r

> qgadt-sn ffi 3rhrc"T \ffi qrrrr+1 qq-il+1 Kfit @q Tila+1 qfuorqr

FFrqTr rfisr+1t

g. qrrqffi qiRf€ v{nfi $rq+'r {.q e.rsftdq w-Trfil+'r qrfunAwl T{rft
qzrcen:

e.l tar o.qm Tsr+dt ertrfrr+t 6:Fqft RrRk:

ffi wm E}Efl a{q qtrfl rri e-kq q Eil-cr vwrooH qHil .+qqrd
qarroil ffi frorflqr vw+.ffi vsiljft rRrsi weqA ilaq +-"rifr
qfiwqrqrqgm- qafuf, 3ilqtqqT ( v t q, t qr. ) vqei+ rri rrft m.-Erft tq r o e r
qqlfrq qs e-sqffi t*rrmr frfr rosy qrf, *qr-q 3y -rt FqFrqr qq+1

M r +{r erqfril Crgil vf,rfrr o--Fqfr ftTfrtccfr 1o \lfrem rlFeTrwfi rtq{
Tqrfrcq rH er

o^$2
\

e

\ t-,/
. l\t, ,
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ftgd vflrr{ o-srft Rfrts

s.1.1 ttr{ +qtfr qf wffirqgff"

irT.?r.Ro|9(,/oco e} qtmqr yRa-fl

sTrfrtr{r (Ytq tqr.):

aftT oqifr Fwqont 6rrfu( o'-Frfr frRtsmr q-{ffi +tr{ o-qtfr
3Tet{qmru.F- qqfr-q( 3il-qtqqT (vt3 tqr. ) Euffr qhT+1 gdd ffi
dgi rrdqrfuor { ys{qf*{ qtqrfi} wqm ffi r*-rft rniqrfuoFl

3rrqRrf, g t euffi Tfrqr frqiq gi q) .riqd Erma^ RlR,q,

fulr-{e 3Tr+{ frgf, tsrq-ffr gi qurn qft\rfr} q r 3nqtqqTqTe y.qrfuo fr_"f,

{ ffifrc< drqTffi vo o b.fr sqct qffid qqRrrqT€r qrsr gdil ffi
fui rndqrfuf,r ril{in errrqT{Rrd til{ v+dff{qrd }tf,rffir ffitrRrqr
{H ffi @q r{Tf{T vq-rtrqr q}Bi e r t*"om ffir {a-qqq

{$rl-rr r[fr vR*fl wg rrfr Rffi qs qqt+*qo 3ilrfrqflqi ruqrfrd cFkr
(i.t. l cq.lq, {q (rocqFf,) ffie I

sTrfrqqra\ +.Fqtqfiqil qzr€sil t errrusr+1y{rft.

frt,-qe vn{r6qf,r/EFqffis. Btgrpfit;

frF"df, 3il-qtqrT vR*fi (Detail Project Report) { vrqt-dq-ar 3rgqr{ qRaqr

vrs qq+1 g t

qrdr{wtq qE{r{r;T:

Eraw{ufu qqn Tdqi+T eg-qqq rErAi qi v$Wf e-dEt- vgq?r .rfr yna-*
q=r iTeil qldzt{ur IlErcFFil tqr w$ ffidr 3{fuq wRq|qr {?41 q I

rydfl{ qr+r (f f }.fr.) vqrrwrqrrml yRfrr€ Erdg{uftq qfreTnr (rEp)

vR*eq Ffr?T rr$ qarfr) e r

voo t^.fi. yqrRrmr{{fi'} qfflq ruqRqq qrg rrft qr<Rm q-arqRunq

qRmnr (me) 3TEqq-{ (fuT € qar+1 g r

ftt zqftqrq{:

Fq'tfr ruqrd ({:t{ Er{q 3d

(-

y'r,
nd,Y -/

qr\s s\\

1?.



ftgf, Rcrfi Frqft Rfrts

€"r+1 rFq rri sqrtql

eIL4.io93zoco +1 qrffio. yR+fi

ftfr ritPrw€ drr q.f,w( rrffir
frgd €k{ Rfu. {El=trql ffi ' q€ iqrn R-d yrho.wT drr ei+qrq
qht-d rri q{qrTr {H q I

srfiRTr 1ift6 ffi afr1ffi:

Bnqtqffi mfr 3il-{eqzn- {qlq ffi F*-ft rnffior R gqi€t(
rndqrfofl-qr 6ftq ly{o ffi {"q ft?rt{q- r1ffi { geTtt'il iwq
Fra<qel Tq{Tr {Sr { Sd" ffi tr rndqrfudil { q.q$
qr1-<qrfuoni qr+rT Voo ffi qfur6.T .ri a.rffi ffi q-aqr Tfirf,qtd

rffier
rgqfr.m mn w*ar:
3ilqtq{qi viqn{ ruqfr'T{ vls rr{ fr-* t{€rfl FF{Frqr Bna-ff frffi
ql

> tqrf, fr-* yrfu-orgn+lfrg €R{ frfu. qrsm (ppa) +} 3n+fi Efi rrR\r+1

ql

gqtqrc t{+l€ {FFEft o.r4t€':

ql

Physical Hydraulic Modellingerd rrffi g t

qfrq tq fr.fr. qri ffi"r vsqr qqfr1 e r qr+ qtrfrm'f q@
\3

TSq qT.f gd" ffi fti rnfqrfuorei et€qTqq tfu\,i+- vrq Efrq

ly fr-.fr. vg.F ffiur vEqT rrqfrl e f

hf

n
r\$$Jt\\-' n v x" 0,/ \ffi/ \ezt-/ 

O''/ qo



ftgf, vflrc{ o+rfr ftR?g B{T.q.Rog(,/oco d qrm4. yft+fi

f{fl q{qqtc|-f,r q+a-+1 drft
Expression of interest (EOI) qfq Lfiqr wqrs qd|-€Rar+1 q I

te.R Rrr$rtfrc ErS Rrfrts.

orr@n-a F*Edt€ qrs srn{t€ o-rft frRtsqi {6t-ftF o-srfiqi
{q+Tr Rr-qqT Etflt qf,Egfl BilqtqqT (tso. q o t.qr. ) rqefq rri rrft +-rwft h
Roqt q-q]frq fu_qqr ifu 6r*i RTRag+1 Fsrq{r frrfr f oss {r ,{q+1

fufr t Rqrifu arq] RTRts ilffh (Mt fugqT Etnr @d 3nqtsrT

(9o.1o i.qr. ) qr frg-o kqftrr e--Erfi RTRTso} lqe,{-r+. ro-6+i {1 qfrqTf,

qat t 1 yfrnn'fu{ qq-ffi (M q I

e.R.l fugqr qt{r qqfu sTrfrw{r(uo.1o tqr.):

q] BilqtqqT +1qt etqr+1 n.aErT ffi drhfr-€ rnfr.q.q rtq | ilaq
Tffi {6rmF qfr fu-qil ra}-fl-qr Fgtur gi q} Bilql-q-{rqrc .ilqd Erffi+.

leq.qq frq-Hrd BilzR frgf, siqffi €=gr{flft v.qrkd roil€i{-$ pooling

Station a) qtsqf,qrd qtkq f f ffifoEr R R o }..fr.+1 s-qf, HFd y{rf{uT

drg{ frqiq rlft il.fr-ws ffi +{.q}RT r[.qr. w il4Rrf, iqrf, frgf,
qM RRo b.fr. +1 ore.qre (giRtg) vq€qrq qrfiT @q r{rf{ur

e"n-frqr nGiq t frv"nn etr-{ffiE {E-qq1 qF*Er qR+fi qrs q-fr s-rgftr

ffiM o.d 3Tfuq qrrsn (H qqwTF{-fld silqffi ruqTfril RFrf,

ti.t..)1{,ql(,ovq,Rqq.v( (roc Rtrf,) qfr tqr. dFRr (i.t.)
R 1R,l lY,lso.qR (ncqRn) €fr1 g r

qrffi qilqk+r+1 s14€pTr t 61vtrE{+1 yrrfr:

> RF"d-d'Efuffir qrqrr RdET qft+fi yrs rrqa.) e r

> finR-me =ige .r&;qq v*qEr .+qfiT e r Ar/.lr."$$.: \ )XY N&// \t c
1te:/



qtIH I-r"qffiT (SEIA)

qfr+fi FfuiT ,{t E € aramcrnq

rt+) qt
ffi q.qr qEt vq ffi gqr qrg> T{t 3ilqtf,{qi erfr 3il-+eqfi qi lqo

qqft.f q'l

> iq[f, fr-qf, yrD+Tr {rf frrfr Rotsqzlo/o1 xI Connection Agreement

vrq-fl qqe) q t

qgwffi qur+. ffi er4 vsqf, rrq+1 er

e.t

RT{6 tfu Pooling Station RTqd qtkq f .1 fu.fr. T{tf{ut qrfifr1 q{flnr

sEqRqr yrg rrfr vsqt-ozrf,i- qazr{rt+1 a-rq 3Tfuq q{uFn tH g f

R R o *'.fr. sq{ qffid rqf{ur drE-{+1 yRF{F qmn-{ur qfrflq Gpp)ord
3TFilq qwr+r @ gr

\tuc EES Rrftb,

orr@nr& E--We grg *rcqi-< 6-Erft frfrtg+1 v6r*F Errffi
{q{Tr Wflr Etf,r qeR-f, snfrqqT (ee.{o tqr. ) xqfr rrt rrt e-Eqfr t{
toqt Eqlfrq ifr{ or-S frftM RqrFT q Rorel riRr lq ril- \'+}
M t ifrd 6rryi frTfrts or-dri( {H gfl df,r qqfr_{il eilqtqqT(tsts.xo

i.er.) qr t+-q-d tscrTr-fl e=rft frfrM {TeTrr€ vge+} rr yRqro qat

1{ vfrqro rtq{ d{rft {d q I

te.t.l E-{r df,r wdfuf, qrfrwr(uo.1o tqr.):

q) utqtqqT olqt qtqr+1 dFA-wc ffi q-s rniqrfuflqr r€q I

eI€ut Tffi {fl-q?F-€ g-nr ist{;ql Mq gi A .r}Ef, qrme.

ftga wsrcr e-erft Rrfrts

> qrfl-+<uftq yqrq {aqisq (

Y{q.tq frfl-ard 3il"R fud
rt'-$51''^

Btr.?r.Rogq/oco el qrma. yfra-ff
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Nava Rui Thap aliya & Associates House No. 197, KMC-4, Suyog Marg,
Maharajgunj, I(athmandu, Nepal

Chartered Accountants

lndependent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders
of

Vidhyut Utpadan Company Limited (VUCL)

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Vidhyut Utpadan
Company Limited and subsidiaries (collectively referred as "VUCL & Group") whlch
comprises Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 3'1.t Ashad 2OBO,
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome, Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year then ended 31.tAshad 2ogo.

ln our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the VUCL & Group as at 31i'Ashad
2080, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are fufiher described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the VUCL & Group in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN's Handbook of The
Code of Ethics For Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements
as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. The key audit matter is as follows:



Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

lnvestment in fixed deposits:
The VUCL & Group's investment in fixed
deposits is Rs. 433.38 Crores being 41.21
o/o of group's total assets (VUCL Rs.
264.88 Crores, being 52.52o/o of VUCL's
total assets). Since such investment in
fixed deposits represents material part of
group/standalone total assets, we
considered these are the Key Audit Matter.

For investment in fixed deposits, our key
audit procedures included the following:
-We verified the provision of companies
AOA/MOA for such investments,
-We verified whether the necessary approval
from competent authority has been taken,
-We checked whether adequate analysis has
been taken before selecting the competitive
BFls regarding best interest rate based on
bidding documents,
-We verified required supporting documents
for such investments,
-We verified risk assessment procedures on
such investment,
-Other procedures as required for obtaining
assurance for adequacy of booking of
transactions.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the VUCL & Group's ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the VUCL and Group or to cease operation, or has
not realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the VUCL & Group's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financtal
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
repod unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our repofi because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit. In our opinion, the
consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the Companies Act, 2063. To the best of our information and according to explanations
given to us and from our examination of the books of accounts of the VUCL & Group
necessary for the purpose of our audit to the extent for the scope of our audit, we have not

Place: Maharajgung, Nepal
Date: 1st Poush 2080
U DIN : 24OtO2CAO02674t5ud

-. -,,Jmisappropriation or caused loss or damage to the VUCL & Group relating to the accounts in
the VUCL & Group.

::. :.... ..4,...:.............
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vrDrrYur r*Jm Ln{rrED (vrrcl)
Budhanagffirmandu I 0, Nepal

CONSOLII}ATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITTON

Notes l-5 are integral part oz\financial stateTyt

(
This is the same financial statement mentioned in our a[4it.1eport

Dr. Kalyan Raj Sharma
lndependent Director

Y
Birendra Foudel
Oirector \

As at 3lst Ashad 2080 (l6th July 2023)

in NPR

Particulars Note
G oup v ]CL

As at 3lst Ashad
208d

.{s at 32nd Ashad
2079

As at 3lst Ashad
2080

As at 32nd Ashad
2479

I.\SS E'I'S

lNon-Current Assets

lProperty, Plant and Equipment

lCapitat 
work In Progress

llntangible Assets

Financial Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Other investment in Equity Shares

Other Financial Assets

Deferred Tax Assets
Advance Tax (net)

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4.1

4.4.2

4 4.3

4.4.4

4.11

4.5

640,092,861.68

3,533,103,220.81

238,417,066.16

9 12,855,1 3 1.38

2,550,000.00

440,320.00

1,753,83 1 .98

197,859.854.7 4

539,905,674.58

3 ,563 ,423 ,506 .48

t,358,566.97

272,600,386.46

2,550,000.00

8,352,445.00

175.509.742.06

630,592,332 62

274,933,741.45

238,123,410.44

I 0.000.000.00

9 12,8s5,13 1.38

2,ss0,000.00

440,320.00

1,843,355.00

97.648.t84.79

402,897.509.48

339,295,770.67

473,469.25

590,000,000.00
272,600,386.46

2,550,000.00

8,240,320.00

I 00,657,083.05'fotal Non- (lurrent ;\sscts 5,s27,072,286.75 4,563,700,321.55 2,168,986,475.68 1,716,714,538.91
Current Assets

Other Current Assets

lnventories

Financial Assets

Investment in Fixed Deposit
Cash and Cash Equivalents

4.6

4.7

4.4.5

4.4.6

412,346,257.38

498,407.99

4,333,776,736.52

242,663,483.06

657,982,470.87

675,720.36

4,220,774,146.31

637,279,220.64

90,391,28s.75

498,407.99

2,648,776,736.52

134,735.131.47

312,036,648.62

675,720.36

2,60s,704,146.31

265,090,770.06-fotal Current,\ssets 4,989,284,884.95 5,516.71 1.558.18 2,874,401,561.73 3,183,507,295.35
'fota[ .\sscts 10,516,357 ,171.70 10,080,41 1,879.73 5.043,388.037.4I 4,900,221,824.26

l:9t I I \..$D t,.Ll:ljll-ll lEs
Equity
Equity Share Capital
Advance Towards Share Capital
Retained Earnings and Reserve

Non Controlling Interest

4.8

4.9

4. l0

4,289,800,000.00

5,952,608,792.73

112,0s6,634.68

4,055,800,000.00

6,186,608,792.73

(489,682,4s0.ss)

148,573,191.15

4,289,800,000.00

266,000,000.00

400,416.890.35

4,055,800,000.00

500,000,000.00
262,019,881.40

I-ot.tl tirgritv 10,354,465,427.41 9,90I,299.533.33 4,956,216,890.35 4,817,819.881.40
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Lease Liability
Financial Liabilities

Employee Benefi t Liabilities
Trade & other Pavable

4.11

5.2

4.12.1

4.12.2

13,703,372.64

3,878,833.79

47 ,851,615 .04

1,673,629.92

17,012,448.87

3,874,979.82

s8,172,640.41

13,70337;.64

3,878,833.79

8,079,152.42

t,466,131.2s
17,012,448.87

2,687,912.7 5

4,548,921.85
'l otal \on Currcnt Liabilitics 65,433,921.47 80,733,699.02 25,661J58.85 25,715,414,72
Current Liabilities
Lease Liability
Financial Liabilities

Employee Benefi t Liabilities
Trade & other Payable

5.2

4.12.1

4.12.2

3,811,255.92

225,278.00
92,42t,388.90

2,977,737.27

28,603.1 I
95,372.307.00

3,8t1,255.92

225,278.00

57,473,254.29

2,977,737 .27

28,603.1 1

53,680,187.75
l otal Curlenf l.iabilitics 96,457,922.82 98,378,647.38 61,509,788.21 56,686,528.13'I'otal Liahilities 161,891,744.29 179,112.346.40 87,171,147.06 82,401,942.95

'l'otal Iiquift. and [,iabilities 10,516,357,171.70 10,080,41 I,879.73 5,043,388.037.41 4,900,221,824.26

.@6hupal Baral
Director

Sai-deep Kumar Dev
Di rector

1*o 
"t.-Suria Prasad RUal

lndependent Director

Place: Buddhanagar, Kathamandu

,/
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VIDHYUT UTPAD-AN]C OMPANY LIMITED
Budhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
For the Period ended 3 lst Ashad 2080 (l6th July 2023)

V Ql;n^'f'
Birendra P\udel Surya Prasad R'riat

Director \ lndependent Director

4*.>
Dr, Kalyan Rai Sharma
lndependent Director

Date: 2080.08.28

Place: Buddhaagu, Kathmadu

in NPR

Revenue from Operations
lost ofSales
Gross Profit

Other Income
Personnel Expenses

General Adminishative Expenses
License fee, Feasibility, Environmental Study and
other cost ofProjects
Depreciation and amortization

4.13

4.t4
4.15

4.16
4.17

I,655,485.7 t
(39,007 ,343 .7 4)
(27 ,021 ,49 1 .83)

(66,10r,630.2s)
(14.891.204.64)

396,067.t2
(47 ,937 ,073.96)
(41,218,s6t.73)

(209 ,s09,8s9 .92)
06.172.4s9 2S\

1,655,479.7 |
( 17,888,303.89)

(16,604,0t6.52)

(60,101,630.2s)
(12.202.669.26\

337 ,065.70
(14,809,406.20"

( 14,503,014.56.

(s3,92s,541.14"
( 10.032.663.041

l'rolit li'onr 0pera tions (I4sJ66,r84.7s) (374,441,887.78) (105.141,140.21 (92,933,ss9.241
Finance Income

Gain(Loss) on equity method accounting ofassociates
Finance Cost

4. 18

4.19

443,918,t66.13

9,574,744.94
(402.507.49]j

338,764,060.78

2,660,705.28

275,313,390.00

9,574,744 94
(402.507.49)

234,006.813.57

2,660,705.28

Ilrolil llel0re Inrorne'l'ar 307,724,218.83 26,982,979.28 t79344,487.24 143,733,959.61
Current Tax Expenses

Defened Tax (Expense)/Reversal
4.20
4.11

(44,2s6,964.s4"

974,160.98
(3s,320,430.42"

(28s.948.68',
(44,2s6,964.s4

1.029.360.50

(3s,320,430.42"
(4 r 8.090.001\ct l'r(,ijf/( l.oss) lirr. tlrc I e;rr. 264,441,415.27 (8.623.500.82) 136,1 16,883.20 107,995,439.19

Earning per Equity share ofRs. 100 each
Basic Eaming Per Share-Rs.
Diluted Earning Per Share -Rs.

4.21
6.16

6.16

(0.21)
(0.21)

3.17
3.17

2.66
2.66

Notes l-5 are integral part

,"r.{k,#
Chief Executive Officer

q--

financial statements

.1 T('' 2-
Gopal$gasad Sigdel 'r#"

the same financial statement mentioned in o

Aq M(
sandeep Kumar Dev ao. **" iVDirector -*illJl::"x*

/' Xz\
f;;Hf,,hXpU 

)5

w#;Gopal
Chairml



Buddhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREIIENSTVE INCOME

Chief Executive Officer

fM'r
tn'Vr.l'shrestha

Sr. Accounts Officer

$up-al Baral

Director

For the Year ended 3 lst Ashad 2080 (16th Jlly 2023)

same financial statement

Net Profit for the year as per Profit or Loss statement

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax
Total other comprehensive income

for the year. net of tax

264,441,415.27 136,1 16,883.20 107,995,439.t9

136,I 16,883.20

?rtn s2
Surya Prasad Rijal
lndependent Director

46^,4-
Dr. lGlyan Raj Sharma

l

VIDHYUT UTPADAN

Shahi

COMPANY LIMITED

,\
Sandeep Kuma) Dev

lndependent Director



VIDHYT]T UTPA.DAN., COMPANY LIMITED
Budhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For the Period ended 3 lst Ashad 2080 (16th July 2023)

NPR

Group \'[iCL
Parliculars Fl'2079-80 FY 2078-79 FY 2079{0 FY 2078-79

C {S H FI,O\1'S FIIO},I OPE RJ\'I' I NC; ;\CT' IITI'I' I ES

Profit(loss) for the Year before income tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization
Interest Income Received
Equity method accounting of associates

Working capital adjustments
(lncrease)/ decrease in Other financial assets
(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets
(lncrease)/ decrease in Inventories
Increase/ (decrease) in employee liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in lease liabilities
Increase/ (decrease) in Trade and otherpayables

307,724,218 83

14,733,626.93

157,517.71

(27s,3r3,390 00)

8,540,567.78

125,16t,718.09

t'77,312.37

1,3 87,595.93
(2,47s,557.58)

6,723,689.83

26,982,878.28

16,t72,459.29

(234 ,006 ,813 .57)
(2,660,705.28)

123,318.01
(410,736,704.85)

235,947.84
(24,372,698.58)
(2,586,s02 35)
44.803.008.53

179,344,487.24

12,045,091.55

157,577 .7 |
(275,313,390 00)

7,800,000.00

221,64s,362 87

1'.7't,312.37

1,387,595.93
(2,47s,ss1.s8)
-1.323.297 

.11

143,733,959.61

9,864,642.s8

168,020.46
(23t,438,224.66)

(2,660,70s.28\

(7,915,616.00)

(278,681,333.48)

235"947.84

38s,919.4t
(2,s86,s02.3s)
36.144.627.26

Cash generated from operations I86,817,359.90 (s86,045.8 12.67t 152,091,777.21 (332,749,264.61
Bonus Paid

Income Tax paid (41.248.066.28 (50.021322.53', (41,248.066.28 35.087.1 85.97
\et cash flows from operating activities 14s,s69,293.60 (636,067,135.21 I 10,843,7r0.91 (367.836.4s0.s8
c,\SII Irt.O\\'s t.'t{or\l/ (tisFtD IN) IN\ilisl'tN(; .\C1 tVIt'IIiS

Acquisition ofProperty, PIant and Equipment
Disposal ofassets
Adjustment of Subsidiary assets

Purchase of Intangible Assets
Adjustment of Subsidiary Intangible assets

Capital Work in Progress

Investment in Fixed Deposit
Investment in Subsidiary
Investment in Associates
Investment in Equity share

Interest Received

(240,808,840 69'

(231,807,st9 90"

30,320,285.6'/
(43,072,s90.21]]

s80,000,000.00
(640,2s4,744 92)

27s.3 r 3.390.00

(238,800,3s3 07)
42,692.00

( 1,070,250.00)

(844,4s4,s8;37)
498,602,559.39

( r 80,000,000.00)

234,006,si:j:.s7

(239,739,914.-69)

(237,807,s l 8.90)

64,362,02e:.22

(43,072,s90.21)
580,000,000.00

(640 ,2s4 ,7 44 .92)

27s,313,390.00

(23'1 ,026 ,t04 .97

42,692.00

(s90,000.00

(238,658,21s s9
498,602,ssg.39

( l 80,000,000.00

231.438.224-.66
Net cash flows from/(used in) investins activities (276,310,0r9.05 (s3r,673,122.48) (241,199,349.s0) 73,809.155.49
(.'{SI I FI-O\\'S FROi\I FI\A NC I\(; .\("TIVI1'IES

Proceeds towards share capital
Non controlling interest share addition
Proceeds towards advance share capital

234,000,000.00

(234,000,000.00

601 ,6s0.000.00

496.343.500.03

234,000,000.00

(234.000"000.00'

250,000,000.00

\et cash flows from(used in) financing activities r,097,993,500.03 250,000,000.00

INCREASE i(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (130,740,72s.4s) (69,746.757.66 (130.355.638.s9r (44,027,29s.09
CASH AND CASH EQUMLENTS, Beqinnins of period 373,404,208.51 707.025.978.30 265,090,770.06 309,118,065.1s
CASH AND CASH trQUIV.LLENTS, End of Period 242,663,483.06 637,279,220.64 134,735,131.47 26s,090,770.06

/l
\L
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is the same 

K"' """*' ffiHlffi:-le\ )
Chief Executive Officer

,M:*,
5r. Accounts Officer

Date:2080.08.28
Place: Buddhmage, Kathmandu

fi)f err-r'
surya Rrasad ffl
lndependent Director

CA. Nava
Nava Raj Thapaliyi

Chartered

Dr. Kalyan nai Shar'ma

lndependent Director

V
girend\ poudel

Director\

Director
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VIDHYUT UTPADAN- COMPANY LIMITED
Buddhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Period ended 3 I st Ashad 2080 (l 6th July 2023)

. Croup
s in NPR

Particulars Share capital Non Controlling
inlerest

Adyance loward
the share Capilal

Retained earnings Total

lBalaucc ar rt Slst.\sh:rrl 2078

lAdjustment ofEquity method accounting of
Associates

Ilcstatcd llalance as:rt Ist Shraq,an Z07ti
Profit for the year

Adjustment
Other comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Receipt towards share capital in advance
Minority shareholders introduce in subsidiary
Dilution of investment in Jagdulla Hydropower
Dividends to shareholders
Il:rhncc as at J2nd .-\shad 2079

4,0ss,800,000.00

4,0s5,800,000.00

5,440,265,292.73

5,440,265,292.73 (684,135,758.57)

(8,623,500 82)

(684,1 3s,7s8.57)

8,81 1,929,534.16
(8,623,s00.821

8,81t,929,534.16

4,0s5,800.000.00 5,440,265,292.73 (692,7s9,259.39 8,803,306,033.34

4,055,800,000.00

35 1,650,000.00
(203,076,808.8s

148,573,191.15

746,343,500.00

6,186,608.792.73

203,076,808.85

(489,682,450.s4

746,343,500.00

3sr,650,000 00

9.901.299.s33.34
Adjustment of prior period defered tax
Iltstrtcd halancr as lst Shrarran 2079 4,055,800.000.00 148,573,191.15 6,186,608,792.73

2,280,12s.75
(487,402,324.79

2,280,125.'15

9,903,579,659.09
Profit for the year

Adjustment ofsubsidiary convert in Associates
Other comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Share Capital
Advance toward the share capital
Dividends to shareholders

234,000,000.00

(148,s73,191.15

(234,000,000.001

264,441,415.27

335,017,544.22

599,458,959.49

264,441,415.27

186,444,353.0'1

450,885,768.34

234,000,000.00
(234,000,000.00

Balrrnrr rrr :rt J I st .\shld 2{tli0 4,289,800,000.00 5,952,608,792.73 l 12,056,634.70 10,354,465,427.43

VTICL

Particulars Share capitel Non Controlling
i n to ro(l

Advance toward
the share Canital

Retained earnings Total

llt;rlarrcc a\ al JIrr.\sharl 2U78

lAdjustment ofEquity method accounting of
Associates

Ilcstated []alance as at lst Shrau,an 207f1

Profit for the year

Adjustment
Other comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Receipt towards share capital in advance
Dilution of investment in Jagdulla Hydropower
Dividends to shareholders
Ilalance as at 32nd ,\shad 2079

4,0s5,800,000.00

4,055,800,000.00

2s0,000,000.00

2s0,000,000.00

154,024,442 22

154,024,44;.22

107 ,995.439.t9

4,459,824,442.22

4,45g,824,44;.22
107,995,439.19

4,055,800,000.00 250,000,000.00 262,019,881.41 4,567,819,881.41

4.05s.800.000.00

2s0,000,000.00

500.000.000.00 262.019,881.41

2s0,000,000 00

4,8 17,819.88 1.41
Adjustment of prior period defered tax
Restated b:rl*nce rrs lst Shrau,an 2079 4.0ss.800.000.00 s00,000,000.00

2,280,125.75
(264.300.007.16)

2,280,125.75

4,820,100,007. I 6
Profit for the year

Adjustment ofsubsidiary convert in Associates
Other comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Share Capital
Advance toward the share capital
Dividends to shareholders

234,000,000.00

(234,000,000.00

136,1 16.883.20 136,1 16,883.20

136,116,993.20

234,000,000.00
(234,000,000.00

llitl:urcc as at 3Ist \shatl Xi[ 4,289,800,000.00 266,000,000.00 128,183,123.96" 4,9s6,216,8:90.36

Cr'--
Prasad Sigdel

ffi''"'ffi
Sandeep Kumar Dev CA. Nava Rai'.ttplaliya /r,'.Director -.,iffi,'tH1.ff".(^B;:Jrk_-f;,

**;*il12 dmJm
ve Officer

'%
Kul Birendra

'r\ .il^\\

ri
'.-, '/

Director

w
Birendra Ludel
Director \

Officer lndependent Director lndependent Director
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VIDHYUT UTPADAN COMPANY LIMITED
Buddhanagar, Kathdrandu 10, Nepal

For the ri,:::'.f.:l: i,Tffi:1 ffi',T,ll g 2023)

General Information of Company
Vidhyut Utpandan Company Limited (VUCL) (hereinafter referred to as "Group") is a public limited
company incorporated under Companies Act, 2063 on 2073.08.05. The main objective of the
Company is to engage in survey, development, electricity generation, operation and management of
hydropower projects intended to be developed by Nepal Government. The Company also plans to
develop other hydropower projects. The Company was registered on 2073108/05 in Company's
Registrar Office as Public limited company and has obtained registration number of 158652/0731074.
It is registered in Inland Revenue Office with PAN of 604353302 on2073l09ll2.The company has
registered office at Buddhanagar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

The Company is promoted by the different Ministries of the Government of Nepal and public sector
undertakings.

Responsibility of Financial Statement
Management and those charged with governance are responsible for preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements as per the provisions of Company Act, 2063 and other relevant regulations.

The responsibility for preparation of following components of the Financial Statements is inherent
with the management.

a. Statement of Financial Position showing financial position of the company.
b. Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive income showing financial performance of the

company.

c. Statement of Cash Flow for analysing the generation and usage of cash and cash equivalents.

d. Statement of Changes in Equity for analyzing the movement of amount on different components of
equity.

e. Notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Date of Authorization for Issue
The accompaying financial statements have been approved for publication by the Board of Directors
of the Vidhyut Utpadan Company Limited in its meeting held on 2080/08/28 The Board of Directors
acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation of financial statements.

Reporting Period
The Company follows the Nepalese financial year based on the Nepalese calendar.

Particulars Period

Comparative Reporting Period Shrawan 2078 - 32nd Ashad2079
Reporting Period Shrawan 2Q79 - 3lst Ashad 2080

k'
e'/



3 Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Preparation

3.2

3.3

The financial statements are prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. Current and non-current
segregation is considered for preparation of financial statements.

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in line with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as

issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The financial statement have also been prepared in accordance with
the relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act,2063 of Nepal.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management
to exercise judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. The Company
makes certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and judgments are
continuously evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that
the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

The most significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and criticaljudgments in applying accounting
policies that have most significant effect in the Financial Statements are as follows:

i) Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment
Management reviews the useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment at least
once a year. Such life is dependent upon an assessment ofboth the technical life ofthe assets and
also their likely economic life, based on various internal and external factors including relative
efficiency and operating costs. Accordingly, depreciable lives are reviewed annually using the best
information available to the Management.

ii) Impairment of property plant and equipment
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its properfy,
plant and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher of
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of
discounted estimated future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated
commodity prices, market demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount
rates and other factors. Any subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above
mentioned factors
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3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

iiilContingencies
In the normal course of business, may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are
very difficult to quantiff reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed
in the notes but are not recognised.

iv) Fair value measurements
Some of the Company's assets are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The
management determines the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available, else moves to level 2 and level 3 inputs. The
management works closely with the qualified external values to establish the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs to the model.

v) Recognition of deferred tax assets

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements are prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company.

Discounting
Discounting is applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting
is material.

Limitation of NFRS Implementation
Wherever the information is not adequately available and the cost to develop the same would exceed
the benefit derived, such exception to NFRS implementation is noted and disclosed in respective
sections, if any.

Functional and presentation currency
The Company operate within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NPR.) is the presentation
and functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial Statements are prepared and
presented in Nepalese Rupees.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-
current classification. Based on the nature of service/product and the time between acquisition of
assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.
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The Company classifies an asset as current when it.is:
- Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least fwelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

The Company classifies a liability as current when:
. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax

wx
assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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VIDIIYUT UTPAI'A$TtOMPANY LIMITED

For the Period ended 31st Ashad 2080 (l6th July 2023)

4.1 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Recognition and Measurement:
Land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated. All other items of PPE are measured at cost. Cost
includes purchase value and expenditure that are directly attributable to the acquisition ofthe assets.

Subsequently, PPE is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are charged to statement of profit and loss during
the reporting period in which they are incumed.

Property, plant and equipment costing up to Rs. 25,000.00 are expensed off in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
Depreciation is calculated using the Straight Line Method to allocate their cost, net of their residual value,
over their estimated useful life, from the date the assets are ready for its intended use. Leasehold assets are
amortized over the primary period of lease. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment.

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methods of assets are reviewed at least annually, and if
expectations differ from previous estimates, changes are made in the estimates and are accounted for as a
change in accounting estimates in accordance with NAS 8.

Management's estimate of the economic useful lives and salvage value are as follows:
S.N. Assets Type Life (in Year) Salvase (in %)

I
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Computers

Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipment
Vehicles
Machinery and Electrical Plant
Electrical Structure and Transmission Line
Public Structure
Other Assets

5

t0
7

8

l5
Lease period
Lease period
5

5

5

5

5

5

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or
disposition of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recogn the statement of profit and loss

\
7
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Buddhanagar, Kathmandu 10. Nepal

Notes to the financial statements I



Impairment
At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest component of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition
An item of properfy, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.
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VIDHYUT UTPADAfr#MPANY LIMITED
Buddhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal

r
For the Period ended 3lst Ashad 2080 (16th July 2023)

4.2 Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). The
Company have not yet obtained the "Generation License" and is yet to enter into "Power Purchase Agreement", thus
is not under construction phase till reporting date and thus the work in progress is not subject to application of IFRIC
12. Upon obtaining generation license, hydropower assets shall be accounted as per requirement of IFRIC 12. Cost
incurred till detailed feasibility study ofthe projects are included in statement ofprofit or loss. Cost incurred for the
project after establishment ofthe technical and financial feasibility, in the form of undergoing technical design, pre-
construction activities etc. are recognized as Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and are carried at cost, less

accumulated impairment losses, if any. Detail Engineering Study related cost has been capitalised in intangible assets
after acceptance offinal detail engineering reports ofprojects.

Group

Particulars 31.03.2080 32.03.2079
Phukot Karnali F{E Project

Kimathanka FIE Project

Nalsinghgad FIE Project

Jagdulla FIE Project

191,489,904.47

83,443,836.98

3,258,169,479.36

206,181,037 .78

133,114,732.89

3,224,127,735.81

Balance as at 31st Ashad 2080 3,533,103,220.91 3,563,423,506.49

VUCL
Particulars 31.03.2080 During the Period 32.03.2079

The total cost comprise the cost of following projects:
Phukot Karnali IIE Project

Kimathanka IIE Project
(14,691,133.31) 206,181,037.78

(49,670,895.91) r33,114,732.89

191,489,904.47

83,443,836.98
Total 274,933,741.45 (64,362,029.22) 339,295,770.67

The detailed feasibility study of Phukot Karnali FIE Project and Kimathanka I{E Project was completed in previous
year and the technical designs and other pre-construction works have been started. The costs incurred that are
presented under CWIP are as follows:

Particulars 31.03.2080 During the Period 32.03.2079
Phukot Karnali HE Project
Personnel Expenses

Detail Engineering Study

Test Tunnel

Environment Impact Study

Physical Modeling

Administrative Exp

Land Acquisition

In Situ Rock Mechanical Test

Geology and Hydrology study

Camp Facilities

Project Expenses (Others)

20,487.313.68

65.236.315.04

11,954,947.04

18,431,299.26

9,478.636.50

4,908,038.87

118,649.38

16,475,289.40

43,896,005.30

8,334,688.50

(88,951,800.63)

14,744,951.74

8,663,585.39

12,440,968.23

1,925,254.35

1,575,853.85

I 18,649.38

76,475,289.40

9,478,0t6.48

12,152,625.18

88,951,800.63

50,491,363.30

3,291,361.65

s,990,331.03

7,553,382.15

3,332,185._02

34,417,988.82

s03,410.00 503,410.00

191,489,904.47 14,691,133.31 206,181

,&
7

Total

YY
.78
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Kimathanka HE Project

Personnel Expenses

Detail Engineering Study

Environment Impact Study

Compound wall (Fencing) Construction

Physical Modeling

License fee

Test Tunnel

Administrative Exp

12,041,282.41

4,426,033.65

4,497,967.44

5,294,911.06

s3,777,090.67

2,095,267.99

5,292,167.10

(10 1,406,435.68)

4,497,967.44

s,294,911.06

(8,410,000.00)

43,7s4,073.39

1,142,501.01

6,749,775.31

t01,406,435.68

4,426,033._65

8,410,000.00

10,023,017.28

9s2,766.98

1,147,363.991,311,283.76 163,919.77Land Acquisition

Total 83,443,836.98 (49,670,895.91) 133,114.732.89

Impairment
At each reporting period, Company performs test as to whether the subsequent information or other events have led to
the valuation of CWIP in such amount that it exceeds its recoverable amount or its apparent that CWIP will not longer
be completed, then impairment test is done and any loss arising is booked in profit or loss.

4.3 Intangible Assets

Recognition and Measurement:
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, except software.

Certain computer software costs are capitalized and recognised as intangible assets based on materiality, accounting
prudence and significant benefits expected to flow there from for a period longer than one year. The software
generally have one time installation/acquisition charge and are run on annual renewal basis. On such scenario, a fixed
period is determined to the purpose of Amortisation of software.

Detail Engineering Study report cost of Phukot Karnali Hydro Electric Project and Kimathanka Hydro Electric
Project has been capitalised under intangible assets. These costs will remain as intangible assets pending obtaining of
generation license. After receipt of generation license, these costs will be accounted separately in line with IFzuC 12.

Amortisation methods, estimated useful Iives and residual value:
Amortisation is recognized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives, without nil residual value. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Assets Type Estimated Useful Life
Software 4 to 8 years

Study costs are not amortized until these costs become part ofhydropower assets in future.
Impairment
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at

Impairmet of Project Works cost is done only on the existence of ground of inability 6\"qdi" generation license of
the projects.

W,O \ /P\
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least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. in profit or loss.



Details of Intangible Assets

Additions - Externally Acquired
Feasibility Report/License Fee
Phukot Karnlai Hydro Electric Project
Kimathanka Arun Hydro Electric Project
Other acquisitions internally generated
Adj ustment of Subsidiary
Balance as at 31st Ashad 2080

28,250.00

(551,440.00)
1,494,310.00

102,161,941.1s
135,617,327.7s

237,779,268.90

28,2s0.00

102,161,941 .15

13s,617,327.75

(55 1,440.00)
239,273,578.90

Particulars Software Project Cost Total

Amortisation and impairment losses
Balance as at I Shrawan2079
Charge for the year
Impairment losses
Adjustment of Subsidiary

658,933.03
251,819.71

(54,240.00)

658,933.03
251,819.71

(54,240.00)
856,512.74Balance as at 31st Ashad 2080 856,512.74

Net Book Value
At lst Shrawan2079 1,358,566.97 1,358,566.97

VUCL
Particulars Software Project Cost Total
Balance as at I Shrawan2079
Additions - Externally Acquired
Feasibility Report/License Fee

Phukot Karnlai Hydro Electric Project

Kimathanka Arun Hydro Electric Project

Other acquisitions internally generated

734,950.00

28,250.00

261,480.75

157,577.71

419,058.46

102,161,941.15

135,617,327.75

734,950.00

28,250.00

102,161,941.1s

135,617,327._75

261,480.75

157,577.71

419,058.46

Balance as at 31st Ashad 2080 763,200.00 237,779,268.90 238,s42,468.90

Amortisation and impairment losses

Balance as at I Shrawan2079
Charge for the year

Impairment losses

Balance as at 31st Ashad 2080

4.4

Net Book Value

At lst Shrawan2079 473,469.25 473,469.25
Balance as 

^t3lst Ash^d2080 344,141.54 237,779,268.90 238,123,410.44

Financial Assets

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial

1,. recognition offinancial asset. Transaction costs direc{y atfributable to the acquisition offinancial assets at fair value

W:;X.W"*^'W'W"K/NA



Effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating
interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future
cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.
Income/ expense arising on financial instruments after applying an effective interest rate is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss and is included in the "Other finance income" or "Other finance cost" line item.

For financial assets maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates
amortized cost due to the shorter maturity of these instruments.

B Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

i. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell
these financial assets and the contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The Company in respect of equity
investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity
instruments. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial
recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is canied at fair
value through the statement ofprofit and loss.

C Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, measured at amortized cost, are assessed at each Reporting date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured
at amortized cost has incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original EIR. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

D De-recognitionoffinancialassets
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under NFRS 9.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds

, received.
On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amounts measured at the
date ofde-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in statement ofprofit or loss.

,2i,,@;sn Fair value Measurement

t/r/' \!tlt The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investment in equity instruments at fair value at each balance

[l>:(l"iir'14''DuJ;,J sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

\\?X .! .! transaction between market participants at the measuremenydate. The fair value measu\rement is baped on the' '\c1'6frtrr{\')'1' presumption that thr*ynsaction to sell the asset or tranlfer tfenaaitity takes place either: \ l- t.--:2 x k q* o,[:,\ ayz 
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i) In the principal market for the asset or liability,
ii) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

Forthe purpose of fairvalue disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level ofthe fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Offsetting of Financial Assets

Financial assets are offset with financial liabilities and the net amount is reported in the financial statements if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

During the financial year, company have not financial liabilities except advance tax

w4 1* r\f,/w
disclose in note 4.5



VIDHYUT UTPADAN C-O-MPANY LIMITED
Buddhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal
Notes to the financial statements

For the Period ended 3 I st Ashad 2080 ( 1 6th July 2023)

4.4.1 Investment in Subsidiaries
When the Company's extent of investment in the invested companies allows it to have effective control over the governance and
functions, the investment is treated as investment in subsidiaries.

in NPR

Details of Investment in subsidiaries

Nalgad Hydropower Company Limited
Jagdulla Hydropower Company Ltd.

I 0,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
580,000,000.00

Total I0,000,000.00 590,000,000.00

Details of subsidiaries with shareholding pattems are as follows:-

Name of the Subsidiary Date of
Incorporation

Business Address Date of acquisition of Ownership as on
shares Ashad 31,2080

Nalgad Hydropower Company Ltd. 2074.02.14 Kathmandu 207 4.03.19 75%

All the subsidiaries ofthe company are non-listed and are in the pre-consfuction phases ofoperation with none ofthe company having
commercial production till reporting date. Accordingly, company has estimated that the cost of such subsidiaries resembles the fair
value at the reporting date.

Jagdulla Hydropower Company Ltd. has been de-recocgnized as subsidiary from current fiscal year and treated as Associates due the
the changes in ownership according to the BOD decision for the restructure of investment in Jagdulla Hydropower Company. The
ownership will remain at26Yo.

As per the provisions of Memorandum of Association of Nalgad Hydropower Company Limited, there is an arrangement to issue
shares in the following proportion. This arrangement will come into effect once the subsidiaries make public issue of shares.

Group Shareholder Percentage(7o)
A Vidhyut Utpadan Company Ltd (the Company) 75

General Public
Locals affected by the project
Deprived/Disadvantaged Famil ies

13

10

2
Total

4.4.2 Investment in Associates

Ifthe investment ofthe company or other matters provide significant influence over the operating and financial decision making ofthe
company, such investment is treated as associate.

Associates are valued using equity method.

Company has Board representation in the following companies, hence are treated as associates.

100

Figures in NPR

Dctails of Investment in associates

Jagdulla Hydropower Company Ltd.
Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited
Betan Karnali Sanchaya Karta Hydro
Power Company Ltd
NEA Engineering Company Limited
Remit Hydro Limited

Total

617,049,247.19

t9,221,547.t6

234,009,039.2t
41,117,140.61

1,458,157.21

234,430,630.88

38,1 69,755.58

6t7,049,247.19
19,221,547.16

234,009,039.21

4t,117,140.61

1,458,157.21

234,430,630.88

38, l 69,755.58

912,855,131.38

W,X a--/ V,v7
131.38
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Orvnership7oandCostofinvestmentinassociatesare:|no/o31.03.208rc

Betan Kamali Sanchaya Karta Hydro
Power Company Ltd
NEA Engineering Company Limited
Remit Hydro Limited
Jagdulla Hydropower Company Ltd.
Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited

t0.00%
17.00o/o

15.00%

250,000,000.00

25,500,000.00

1,500,000.00

250,000,000.00

25,500.000.00

26.00% 609,180,000.00
21.00% 20,000,000.00

Total 9ooJaow
4,4.3 Other investment in Equity Shares

Investment made on strategic purpose where company neither has significant influence or control, are included under other investment
in equity shares. The shares are valued at fair value through OCI.

The company under such category are non-listed and without active commercial operation. Accordingly, company has estimated that
the cost of such equity resembles the fair value at the reporting date.

in NPR
Details of othcr investment in equitl,
sharcs

Nepal Power Trading company Limited
Betan Karnali Sanchaya Karta Hydro
Power Company Ltd
NEA Engineering Company Limited

2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00

Total 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00

0wnership%oandCostofinvestmentinEquifyare:

Nepal Power Trading company Limited 17.00% 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00

Total 2,S50,0W

4.4.4 Other Financial Assets

Items where company has right to receive cash or other financial assets and that have not been separately presented under specific
heading of financial assets are included in other financial assets.

in NPR

Details of other financial assets

Sanjha Sewa (Sahakari Sastha) Ltd.
Nepal Telecom

Other Deposit
Department of Electricity Development
(DoED)

200,000.00

40,320.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

40,320.00

112,125.00

8,000,000.00

200,000.00

40,320.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

40,320.-00

8,000,000.00
Total 440,320.00 8J52,445.00 440320.00 8,240,320.00

4.4.5 Investment in Fixed Deposit

Investment in fixed deposits are the short term investment normally with maturity less than or equal to one year. The fixed deposit are

,\

IESIDU

measured at amortized cost.

Company has held various fixed



Details of investment in fixed deposit

4.4.6 Cash'and Cash Equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with a
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes ofthe cash flow statemen! cash and cash equivalents include cash on han( in banks and demand deposits with
banl$. Cash and cash equivalents of the company as on 3lst Ashad, 2080 is as follows:

in NPR

Details ofcash and cash equivalent

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd-FD
Machhapuchhre Bank Ltd -FD
NMB Bank Ltd -FD
Sanima bank Ltd -FD
Nepal Bank Ltd - FD
Everest Bank Ltd -FD
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd -FD
NIC Asia Bank Ltd
Prabhu Bank - FD
Prime Commercial Bank -FD
Nepal Credit and Commerce Bank-FD
Sunrise Bank Ltd - FD
Nepal Bangladesh Bank - FD
Citizen Bank Intemational- FD
Agricultural Development Bank -FD
Kumari Bank Ltd -FD
Nabil Bank Ltd -FD
Bank of Kathmandu- FD
Siddhartha Bank Ltd -FD
Global IME Bank Ltd
Himalayan Bank Ltd
Laxmi Bank Ltd
Century Commercial Bank Ltd.
Civil Bank Ltd.
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Ltd
Sub-Total
Add: Interest Receivable using EIR

Petty Cash

Cash at Banks
Everest bank Ltd
Sanima Bank Ltd
NMB Bank Ltd
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd
Machhapuchhre Bank Ltd
Century Commercial Bank Ltd
Mega Bank Nepal Ltd
NIC Asia Bank Ltd
Siddhartha Bank Ltd
Nepal Bank Ltd
Rastriya Banijya Bank Ltd
Sunrise Bank Ltd
Nabil Bank Ltd.
Kumari Bank Ltd
Total

120,000,000.00

120,000,000.00

130,000,000.00

1 25,600,000.00

340,000,000.00

90,000.000.00

590,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

340,000,000.00

550,000,000.00

90,000,000.00
160,000,000.00

829,400,000.00

180,000,000.00

130,000.000.00

1r0,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

40,000,000.00

300,000,000.00

4,325,000,000.00

8,776,736.s2

120,000,000.00

r20,000,000.00
80,000,000.00

135,670,000.00

50,000,000.00

640,000,000.00

90,000,000.00

140,000,000.00

280,000,000.00

650,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

180,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

539,400,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

130,000,000.00

250,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

40,000,000.00

390,000,000.00

4,21 5,070,000.00

5,704,t46.31

84,140.00

239,370.089.8 1

1t3,107,14t.40
3,496,505.80

3.485,724.10

4,s83,363.21

120,296,943.33

73,463,866.58

5,451,235.85

3,90s,t7 5.03
178,493.23

842,382.34

1t,742,870.39
50,000,000.00

7,271,289.57

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

220,000,000.00

90,000,000.00

550,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

90,000,000.00

550,000,000.00

90,000,000.00

160,000,000.00

340,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

60,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

2,640,000,000.00

8,776,736.52

50,000.00

41,324,660.62

33,139,886.01

3,408,654.08

2,799,478.40

8,174,508.23
1,638.808.34

1,647,336.48

7,097,s92.64

t,924,64s.88
5,723,290.47

2,019,435.90

t5,739,17 4.42

10,047 .0;

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

50-000-000.00

600,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

90,000,000.00

I 80,000,000.00

650,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

1 80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

80,000,000.00

2,600,000,000:00
s,704,146.31

50,000.00

42,076,262.16

140,239,334.86

3,408,654.08

2,799,478.40

8,17 4,508.23

I,638,808.34
r,647,336.48

7,174,893.84

1,924,645.88

5,723,290.47
2,019,435.90

15,739,174.42

50,000.00

214,777,616.t4
s,622,605.69

3,496,505.80

3,485,724.10

4,583,363.21

296,943.33

3,463,866.s8

5,373,934.65

3,905, r 75.03

178,493.23

842,382.34

11,742,870.39

/
,/w' "Lr

10,047,660
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4.5 Advance Tax (net)
Advance tax consists of tax withheld at source by various banks while making payment of interest on Fixed Deposit accounts held on
various banks.

As advance tax is settled on net basis with tax liability, net position of advance tax is presented. The net amount of advance tax is not
estimated to be recovered,/adjusted with tax liabilify ofnext year, hence is considered as non-current assets.

Details of Advance Tax

Less: Current tax liability
Add: Previous Year interest on tax

242,1t6,819.28
(44,2s6,964.54)

210,830,r72.48
(3s,320,430.42)

t4t,905,149.33
(44,256,964.54)

r35,977,513.47
(35,320,430.42)

Advance Tax 197,859,854.74 175,509,742.06 184.79 100,657,083.05

4.6 Other Current Assets

The detail ofsuch other curent assets are illustrated below:

338,685.24

412,007,572.14
451.709.89

657,s30,760.98
337,075.7 5

90,054,210.00

266,013.62

31 1,770,635.00

Total 4t 657,982,470.87 90,391,285.75 31

4.7 Inventories
Inventories are carried at

conversion and other costs

are illustrated below: -

the lower of cost, which equals its net realizable
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

value. Cost comprise of all cost of purchase, cost of
location and conditions. The detail ofsuch inventories

Kitchen and Bathroom Items

Other Materials
Printing Goods
Promotional Goods
Stationery Goods

Total

37746.5

11527

27709.47

1t6496.12
99258.84

171527.21

34142.8s

37746.5

t3552.94
8633.5 I

83981 .49

66610.45

367400.1
97795.37

37.746.50

11,527.00
27,709.47

1t6,496.t2
99,258.84

171,527.21
34,142.8s

37,746.50

13,552.94

8,633.51

83,981.49

66,610.45

367,400.10

97,795.37

675,720.36.99.99 675,720.36

fi/a' 1,y P\
v

C,,Z
I

in NPR

Details of Advance Tax

Details of Advance Tax

Prepaid Expenses

Other Advance

Details of inventon,

Books and

Electric Goods



VIDHYUT UTPADAN COMPANY LIMITED
Buddhanagar, Kathmandu 10, Nepal

Notes to the financial statements
For the Period ended 3 I st Ashad 2080 ( I 6th Jlly 2023)

4.8 Share Capital
Financial instruments issued by the Company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet the definition ofa financial tiability or
financial assets. The Company's equity shares are classified as equity instruments.

Details ofshare Capitat ofthe Company is as under:

Authorized Capital
Issued Capital
Called up Capital
Less: Call in Arrears

200,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofNPR
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofNPR
71,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofNPR l

. 100 each

. 100 each

100 each

NPR 20,000,000,000
NPR 10,000,000,000

NPR 7,100,000,000
NPR (2,810,200,000)
NPR 4,289,800,000Paid up Capital 4,28,98,000 Ordinary Shares ofNPR 100 each

Call in Arrears
The following called amount have not been received by the company till reporting date.

Shareholder Figures in NpR
Nepal Electricity Authority
Employees Provident Fund

Citizen Investment Trust
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited
Jalvidhyut Lagani Tatha Vikash Company Limited

670,000,000.00
670,000,000.00
33s,000,000.00
870,000,000.00
13 1,200,000.00

Rastriya Beema Sansthan 134,000,000.00

2,8 10,200,000.00

The Shares of the Company is held by different Ministries of the Government of Nepal and public sector undertakings listed below:

Group Shareholder Ownership 7o * Actual Holding Yo**
Ministry of Energy, water resources and irrigation

A Ministry of Finance

Ministry of Law, Justice aird Parliamentary Affairs

20

5

5

46.62

I 1.66

1 1.66
Nepal Electricity Authority
Employees Provident Fund

Citizen Investment Trust
Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Company Limited
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited

10

10

5

4

l0
2

7.69

7.69

3.85
6.26
3.03

1.54Rastriya Beema Sansthan

General Public
C Locals affected by the project

Deprived/Disadvantaged families
Called Amount Pending Allotment

t7
10

2

6.20
Total 100
* Shareholding as per Memorandum ofAssociation (based on authorized capital)
** Shareholding based on paid up share capital as on Ashad end 2080.

Details of paid up capital

Ministry of Energy, Water Resources and Inigation
Ministry of Finance

Ministry of Law, Justice and Parliamentary Alfairs
NepaI Electricity Authority
Employees Provident Fund

Citizen Investment Trust
Hydroelectricity Investment and Development Comp
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited
Rastriya Beema Sansthan

Total

a^/

2,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00
s00,000,000.00
330,000.000.00
330,000,000.00
16s,000,000 00

268,800,000.00
I 30,000,000.00
66,000,000.00

1,802,333,300.00
48 1,833,400.00

48 1,833,300.00

330,000,000.00
330,000,000.00
16s,000,000.00
268,800,000.00
l 30,000,000.00
66,000,000.00

2,000,000,000.00

500,000,000.00
500,000,000.00
330,000,000.00
330,000,000.00
16s,000,000.00
268,800,000.00
130,000,000.00

1,802,3 33,300.00
48 1,833,400.00

48 i,833,300.00
330,000,000.00
330,000,000.00
I 65,000.000.00
268,800,000.00
1 30,000,000.00

4,05
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Reconciliation of no. of shares
No. ofShares 31.03.2080 32.03.2079
Opening
Addition during the year

Fresh Issue

Bonus Issue

40,558.000.00

Advance Torvards Share Capital
Company has received amount from Government of Nepal on behalf of Ministries since previous years without making formal call on such shares.
Such amount is presented under advance towards share capital. Once the company makes call, the amount shall be transferred to share capital of
respective Ministry based on their respective share proportion.

Details ofadvance towards share capital

Government ofNepal (Group A shareholders)
Share in advance ( Nepal government )

in NPR

Dctails of retained earnings and rcsenes

266,000,000.00

5,686,608,792.73
500,000,000.00

s,686,608,792.73

40,558,000.00

2,340,000.00

266,000,000.00 500,000,000 00

4.9

Total 73 6,186,608,792.73 500,000,000.00

4.I0 Retained Earning and Reserve
Retained eamings is the amount ofnet income left over for the business from profit generated after it has paid out dividends to its shareholders.
Reserve is allocation ofamount from retained eaming for specific purpose or created by way ofspecific transaction through other comprehensive
income. Detail ofsuch retained earning and reserve are tabulated below:

Retained Earnings

Reserves

Defered Tax (Assets)
Deferred Tax Liabilities

109,776,508._93 (489,682,450.ss) 398,136,764.60

(s322,654.00)
5.848,947.77

(s43,s97.2s)
2,217,227 .17

(s,322,6s4.00)
5,759.424.75

262,019,881.41

(s43,s97.2s)
2,009,728.50

lrior.pe.iod adjrstment ofdeferred tax ?,289,t25.75 - 2,2g0,125.75 -
Total 112,056,634.68 t,tSS
Please ref-er statement ofchanges in equity for movement in retained earning and reserve

4.I1 Deferred Tax
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary difference arising between the tax base ofassets and liabilities
and their carrying amount in financial statements.

Defened income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward ofunused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

The carrying amount ofdeferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe defened income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and tiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or the
Iiability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax is computed
using tax rate of25olo.

in NPR

Dctails of rctained earnings and resen'es

40,558,000.00

Prior period adjlstment of deferred tax (2,280,125.75
Net Deferred Tax Liabilit-v (1,75J,831.98) 1,673,629.

(2,280,125.75)

(1,843,355.00) 1,466,131.25

Movement in deferred tax for the current year for VUCL is as fo[ows:

Particulars 32.03.2079 Adiustment 31.03.2080
Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets

Share Investment
Lease Liabilities
Prior period adjustment of deferred tax

2,009,728.50 2,080,9 13.50

r,668,782.75
4,378,657.25)

4,090,642.00
t,668,782.75

(4,378,6s7.25)
(2,280,r2s.7s)

3,996.75
Total

Q.,legat

e,t VV.C'
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4.12 Financial Liabilities
Financial Iiabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the related financial instruments. All financial
liabitities are initially measured at transaction cost and where such values are diflerent from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issue offinancial liabilities (other than financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial liability. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and Ioss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

A Classification as liability or equity
Financial liabilities and equiry instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual anangements
entered into and the definitions ofa financial Iiability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net ofdirect issue costs.

Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method where the time value ofmoney is significant. Any difference between the proceeds (net oftransaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption ofbonowings is recognised over the term ofthe bonowings in the statement ofprofit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of these instruments.

B De-recognition offinancialliabilify
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms ofan existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition ofthe originat liability and the recognition ofa new liability. The difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss.

4.12.1 Employee Benefit Liabilities
The Company has schemes of employment benefits namely provident fund, employee gratuity, salaries and allowances and accumulated leave
payable as per employee service manual.

Defi ned contritrution plan
Under defined contribution plans, provident fund. the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and does not have any legal or
informal obligation to pay additional sums. Contributions to defined contribution schemes (Provident fund) are charged to the profit or loss
statement in the year to which they relate as the company has no further defined obligations beyond monthly contributions. Contributions to
defined contribution schemes are deposited with Employees Provident Fund (Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh).

Defined Benefit PIan
Company provides gratuity facitity to employee based on its employee service regulation. Such is provided based on completed years of service
method. All stafls who have completed three years in service are entitled to a gratuity of one month salary for each completed year. As none of the
employees have completed such period, gratuity has not been booked and considering the amount to be involved, actuarial valuation has not been
done.

Short term and long-term employment benefits
i. A liabiliry is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries and allowances in the period the related service is
rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

ii. Liabilities recognised in respect ofshort-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount ofthe benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the related service.

iii. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related services are required to be recognised as a liability at the present value ofthe obligation as at the Balance sheet date determined based on an
actuarial valuation. However, the company has not carried out actuarial valuation this year considering cost benefit analysis, it believes that current
estimates based on

0(rx
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Details of Employee Benefit Liabilities are as follows:

Detail of Employee Benefit Liabilities

Accumulated leave

Leave Encashment Pa

Non Current
3,874,979.82

225,278.0;
3,878,833.79

28,603.1 I
Total 225,278.00 3,828,834 28,603.1 I 3,874,979.82

Detail of Employee Benefit Liabilities

Accumulated leave 3,878,833.79
Non Current

2,687,912 75
Leave Encashment 225,278.00 28,603. r 1

Total 225,278.00 3,878,833.79 1l 2,687,912.75

4.12.2 Trade and Other Payables
Trade and Other Payables includes short term liabilities of the company. These
settled within coming fiscal year. The detail ofsuch payables ofthe company as on

are booked on undiscounted amount as

3 1st Ashad 2080 are depicted in the table
these are likely to be

below:

Delril ofTrade and Other Payables

Provision for Expenses 7,944,997.17
Accountpayable 75,355,750.58 - 80,901,785.92
Total 92,421,388.90 47,8s1,61s,04 9sJ72,307.00 s8,fi2,640.41

Detail ofTrade and Other Payables
Non Current

Retenlion payable

Deferred Retention
TDS payable

Salary and allowance payable

VAT payable

Audit fee payable

Retention payable

Deferred Retention
TDS payable

Salary and allowance payable

VAT payable

Audit fee payable

Waiba Infratech P Ltd
Fewa,/Acharya JV
Astroveda P Ltd
Paradise-Pabita JV
Wing Automobile P Ltd
Three Dots Buitders P Ltd
Hydro Lab
Innovative Engineering Service

Doleshwor Mahadev Nirman Sewa
Jade NEDC JV

10,808,113.09

749,',724.11

1,296,297.68

1,108,851.27

2,'797.552.17

30s,100.00

47,85 1,6 15.04

- 8,079,152.42
'749,724 1I -

1,278,506.58

t,108,85 1.27

2,797,552.t7
305, r00.00

2,881,275.92
r.935.445.66

2,374,n;.rc
63,500.00
93,725.84

987,s83.84
176,512.50

199,025.t1
117,687.s0

96 1,609.86 58,172,640.41

'- 
,,roo,tti.to -

- 1,3 t4,604.69
- 2,446,200.18
- 696,431.42

- 4,548,92r.85

233,003.05
- 1,284,604.69

- 331,988.72
- 282,500.00

Account payable 51,233,520.16 - 51,548,091.29
Totel 57,473,254.29 8,079,152.42 ffi
Actual liabilities ofretention deducted dur to contractors are as follows.

Name of party
Non Current

2,228,844.43

1,516,096.26

26.106.20
443,496.34

63,500.00
68,068.20

202,810.42

Y\7

Total
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VIDHYUT UTPADAN COMPANY LIMITED
Kathmandu 10,

4.13 Other Income

Insurance claim
Tendar Form Sale

Sales of Disposal Goods
Miscellaneous Income
Application fee (7 /8/9/10 Level)

For the Period ended 3lst Ashad 2080 (16th July 2023)

in the table below: -

255,000.00

15,500.00

1,282,485.71

I 02,s00.00

50,430.00

79,000.00

18,001.42
248,635.70

25s,000.00

15,500.00

r,282,479.71

102,500.00

50,430.00

38,000.00

248,635.70

Detail ofsuch income are presented

Total 1,655,485.71 396,067.12 1,655,479.71 337,065.70

4.14 PersonnelExpenses

This includes employee benefit as mentioned in note 4. 12.1 for the current period

18.176930.49Salary

Provident Fund Contribution
Responsibility Allowance
Performance Allowance
Dashain Incentive

Medical Allowance
Overtime Allownce
Annual and Sick leave

1,639,238.s0

6,838,762.00

8,429.643.86

6t4,187.00
1,356,838.00

360,509.53
t,59t,234.36

23,056,447.86
2,217,034.38

12,005,01 1.87

7,054,214.18

5 14,587.00

1,241,992.50

304,173.69

1,543,612.48

7,083,s30.00

708,353.00

6.392.s70.00
556,000.00

6 14,1 87.00

581,920.00

360,s09.s3
1,591,234.36

6,695,279.81

662,591.18

4,981,287.74

514.s87 00

5S0,1 82.50

304,173.69

1,071,304.28
Total 39,007,343.74 47,937,073.96 17,888,303.89 14,809,406.20

4.15 Administrative and Other Operating Expenses
General and administrative expenses represent the necessary costs to maintain the company's daily operations and administer its business.
Details ofsuch expenses are illustrated below:

Travel and Perdiem
Domestic

International
Office Rent

Rent Expenses

Lease Finance Charge

Printing and Stationery

Postage and Telephone

Water and Electricity
Fuel and Lubricants
Expendable Offi ce Materials
Books and News paper

Office expenses

Repair and Maintenance Equipment
Repair and maintenance Vehicle
Repair and Maintenance Fumiture
Insurance Premium- Assets

Insurance Premium- Employee
Training and development

Meeting Allowance
Meeting Expenses

157,60.-60

1,836,689.88

2,407,973.26

1,155,050.1 8

699,343.33

398,115.32

2,994,771.24

I 6s,688.86
20,175.00

152,777.81

54,806.51

2,185,994.58

7,200.00

60r,210.90
36,31t.64

1,070,7t8.79

r,333,s79.s5 157,662.60 sgz,glg.ss

146,714.88

2,188,646.49
226,048.14

472,r10.12
180,030.00

1,360,094.75

203,423.26

10,325.00

r62,74t.37
120,056.40

t,553,799.46
8,000.00

573,374.82

44,953.31

795,600.20

2,925,900.00

167,075.56

4,889,976.t3
2.188,646.49
1,440,623.64

1,0r3,982.02
589,s31.39

3,132,40t.40
423,921.86

10,325.00

322,575.37
763,936.20

2,826,471.46
49,612.00

782,379.31

1 83,895.56
1,430,t39.9s

4,350,200.00

I 89,1 09.64

36,689.88

2,407,973.26

32t,279.79
296,574.33

164,6 1 8.00

r,92r,749.82
1 65,688.86

20,175.00

t52,777.81
s4,806.s 1

1,715,611.75

7,200.00

60r"210.90
36,31t.64

s93,s61.99

,607,2qo.oo6,278,100.00

'72,873.91

,,/
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Notes to the financial statements
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Audit Fee

External Audit fee

Other fee

Audit Expenses

License and Renewal Expenses

Business Promotion
Advertisement and Publicity
Annual General Meeting or Anniversary
Guest Reception and Public Relation

Consultancy Fee

Bank Charges

Recruitment Expenses

Staffs Uniform
Monitoring & Evaluating Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses

Support Staff Allowance
Travelling Expenses

498,600.00

ss0,300.00
44,037.99

728,923.17

332,037.90

s86,363.60
316,100.21

39,656.99

1,096,10s.00

3,018.26

2,178,481.t9
563,094.70

453,811.00
1,147,1O._28

735,900.00

519,800.00

96,063.90

2,934,855.91

279,302.70

1,176,844.59

332,423.26

115,841.30

2,557,515.43

3,370.00

99,526.00

800,989.26

299,t20.00
t,739,792.81

96,000.00

1,092.753.33

248,600.00

350,300.00

44,037.99

489,717.90

332,037.90

398,407.60

3 16,1 00.21

39,656.99

249,ss0.00
2,708.26

2,178,481.t9
3s3,094.70

151,122.00

226,000.00

350,300.00

52,495.90

382,697.77

279,302.70

445,914.59

21s,866.22

97,158.54

140,000.00

2,155.00

99,s26.00

s48,888.06

88.t44.47

Wages - 262,800.00
write off - 42,692.00 - 42,692.00

Total 27,021,491.83 41,218,561.73 16,604,016.52 14,503,014.56

4.16 License fee, Feasibility, Environmental Study and other cost of Projects
Various project related expenses are incorporated within this heading. Project wise detail are tabulated as below

Details of license fee, feasibilit_v, environment
and other cost of

in NPR

60,077,130.25 53,925,541.14

24,500.00

Mugu Kamali Hydro Electric Project
Nalsinghgad Hydro Electric Project
Taksu Khola Hydro Electric Project
Jagdulla Hydro Electric Project
New Project

60,077,130.25

4,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

24 500 00

53.925,541.14

5,200,000.00

3,000,000.00

147,384,318.78

Total 66,101,630.25 209,509,859.92 60,101,630.25 53,925,541.14

4.17 Depreciationandamortization
In line with note 4.1 and 4.3, depreciation and amortization is as follows:

9,926,565.33 13,107,150.99

157 ,577 .71 168,020.46
Depreciationor.RuA 4,807,061.60 2,897,287.84 4,807,061.60 2,897,287.84

Total 14,891,204.64 L6,172,459.29 12,202,669.26 10,032,663.04

4.18 Finance Income
Finance income includes interest income eamed from call account opened in various banlg interest income earned from fixed deposits
opened in various bank and interest on retention. The detail ofsuch income are presented below in the table:

Details of finance income

Y
('z

Details of deprecialion and amortizafion

Depreciation
Amortization

Interest Income on call deposit

lnterest Income from FD
Interest Income-Retention

Total

7 ,238,029.95
157 ,577 .71

in NPR

6,967,354.74

168,020.46

2,568,588.91

231,438,224.66

.17

.34

.49

3,058,793.17

440,456,865.47

402507.49
443,918,166.13

7,662,277.41

331,101,783.37

764,060.78

3,0s8,793
271,852,089

13,390.00 234,006,813.57

w dPV



.:

4.lg Gain(Loss) on Equity Method Accounting of Associates
Details ofgain(loss) on equity method accounting ofassociates is as

Details of gain(loss) on equify method
ing ofassociates

Betan Karnali Sanchaya Karta Hydro Power
Company Ltd
NEA Engineering Company Limited
Simbuwa Remit Hydro Ltd.
Jagdulla Hydropower Ltd.
Remit Hydro Ltd.

follows:

(421,591.6s)
2,947,385.03

(778,452.84)

7,869,247.19
(4t,842.79)

(2,647,r09.18)

5,307,814.-46

(421,s91.6s)
2,947,385.03

(778,452.84)

7,869,247.t9
(4t,842.79\

(2,647,109.18)

5,307 ,814 46

Total 9,574,744.94 2,660,705.28 9,574,744.94 2,660,705.29

4.20 Current Tax Expenses

Current income tax for the current are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income
for the period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the current tax amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date and applicable for the period.

Tax rate of 25"/o is considered on taxable income.

in NPR

Details ofcurrent tax expenses

Income tax on current year taxable profit
Prior year tax adjustment

44,256,964.-s4 35,320,430.42 44,2s6,964 s4 3s,320,430.42

Total 44,256,964.54 35,320,430.42 44,256,964.54 35,320,430.42

Current year income tax expenses of the company (VUCL) is arrived in the foltowing manner:
Particulars FY 2079-80 FY 2078-79

Profit as per Financial Statement (Before Tax) 179,344,487.24 143,733,959.61

Add: Inadmissible Expenses
Depreciation as per book
Provision for leave encashment

Disallowed Expenses

Previous Year Project Expenses (Phukot)

12,202,669.26

1,573,084._90

10,032,663.04

t,071,304.-28

Less: Deductible Expenses

Depreciation as per Income tax Act
Leave paid
Carried forward loss oflast year

Less: Non-taxable Income
Gain on equity method accounting of associate
Finance Cost

Net Taxable Income
Tax Rate 257o

(6,817,298.82) (7,763,202.63)
(t02,846.97) (s4s.794.98)

- (2,s86,s02.3s)

(9.s74,744.94) (2,660,70s.28)
402507.49

177,027,858.16 141,281,721.69
25% 25%

Total Tax of current vear 44,256,964.54 35,320,430.43

Interest on t?x of previous year

Total Tax 44,256,964.54 35,320,430.43

ft''x L/YrY \ \
MA\
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4.21 Earning Per Share
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in determination ofbasic eamings per share to take into account the after income tax
effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of additional
equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Eaming per equity share @PS) of the company is calculated as under

Period ended Period ended
Particulars Ashad 31,2080 Ashad 32,2079
Net Profit
Number of shares for Basic EPS

Number of shares for diluted EPS

136,116,883.20 107,995,439.19
42,898,000.00 40,5s8,000.00
42,898,000.00 40,5s8,000.00

Basic EPS 3.17 2.66
Diluted EPS

0r'fi

3.17 2.66

c\r"
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For the Period ended 3tst Ashad 2080 (l6th July 2023)
5 Explanatory Notes

5.1 Related Party Transaction
Subsidiaries

The company has made investrnents in Nalgad Hydropower Company Limited. As the Company has control over these entities, these
companies are considered to be related parties. There is no commercial tansaction with the companies during the year.

Directors and their relatives
The total composition of Board of Directors as per the Articles of Association of the Company is nine, as below:

Directors appointed by shareholders ofGroup A
Directors appointed by shareholders ofGroup B
From General Public
Independent Director (Hydropower Expert)
Independent Director (Finance Expert)

J

2

2

I
I

Total

Currently there are seven directors in the Company. Since the company has not made public issue ofshares, there is no representation in the
Board from the public. Board members are paid meeting allorvances @ Rs. 7,000 per meeting. Any other facilities are not provided.

Name of Directors Position
Board Meeting
allowance

Other committee
meeting allowance

Total

Existing committee at Reporting Date
Mr. Dinesh Kumar Ghimire Chairman
Mr. Dhundi Prasad Niraula Director

126,000.00

126,000.00

14,000.00

98,000.00
133,000.00

147,000.00

147,000.00

21,000.00
147,000.00

259,000.00

154,000.00

203,000.00
546,000.00

126,000.00

385,000.00
14,000.00

98,000.00
287,000.00
350,000.00
693,000.00

21,000.00
525,000.00

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Dev Director
Mr. Kul Man Ghising Director
Mr. Birendra Paudel Director
Mr. Kalyan Raj Sharma

Mr. Surya Prasad Rijal
Independent Director
Independent Director

During the year, following members were empaneled in the Board of the Company, with following benefits
Mr. Sushil Chandra Tiwari Ex chairman
Mr. Chiranjeewee Chataut Director 378,000.00

Managing Director
There has been no transaction with the key management personnel otherthan payment ofsalary and benefits as per the personnel policy of
the Company beside that the company has paid meeting allowance @ Rs. 7000 per meeting for 99 no. of meetings. During the year, the
following personnel served in the position of Managing Director.

Name of Personnel Designation Date
Short term

Benefits
Other Benefits Total

Mr. Surya Prasad Rijal Managing Director Full Fiscal Year

Wr'q v
Ml

2,722,000.00 556,000.00 3,278,000.00



Associates

The Company has significant interest in Jagdulla Hydropower Company Limited, Simbuwa Remit Hydro Limited, Remit Hydro Limited,
Betan Kamali Sanchaya Karta Hydro Power Company Ltd., and NEA Engineering Company Ltd. During the year, there has not been any
commercial transaction beside NEA Engineering Company Limited.

The transaction and outstanding balances with NEA Engineering Company Ltd. are as follows:

2079-80 2078-79
Expenses booked for consultancy services received:
Payable balance 47,0s2,s44.69 50,89s,693.28
Retention le:

-

47,052,544.69Total

5.2 Lease Liabilities
Company has obtained o{fice space on lease for a period of ten years starting from2074 Shrawan. Lease payments are on quarterly basis
advance payment with 10% increment after every two years. Company has applied NFRS -16 Leases for the first time. As per NFRS 16 para
C2,the date of initial application is the beginning of the annual reporting period in which an entity first applies this Standard. Accordingly,
current fiscal year is the initial application date ofthis standard. In line with para C5 (b), company has applied the standard retrospectively
with the cumulative effect of initially applying the Standard recognised at the date of initial application. In such scenario, Company shall not
be required to restate comparative information. Instead, the Company shall recognise the cumulative effect of initially applying this Standard
as an adjustment to the opening balance ofretained earnings.

'ures in NPR

Lease Liabilities
Non Current

Lease Liabilities ?Rllrssq, 13,703,372.64 2,977,737 .27 17 ,012,448.87

as well as VUCL

5.3

3,811,255.92 13,703,372.64 ,737.27 17,012,449.97

Events after the Reporting Date
Company has appointed Mr.Bakhat Bahadur Shahi as Chief Executive Officer with effect from 2080.04.20 Mr.Surya Prasad Rijat the then
Managing Director, has been appointed as Independent Director with effect from 2080.04.21

Company has applied for generation license of Phukot Karnali Hydroelectric Project, Kimathanka Arun Hydroelectric Project and Mugu
Karnali Hydroelectric Project with Department of Electricity Development on 2079.02.23,2079.03.03 and 2080.03. l2 respectively.

There are no other material events that occurred after the reporting date that require adjustments to or disclosure in the Financial Statements.

Regrouping and Rearranging of figures
Previous year's figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

Dividend
No any dividend has been proposed by the Board.

Corporate Social Responsibility, Labor Act and Social Security Act, Bonus Act
Company has not provided l%o ofnet profit as Corporate Social Responsibility, as required by Industrial Enterprises Act. Company has not
provided several facilities as required by Labour Act and Social Security Act.

5.4

5.5

5.O

ompany does not have permanent employee and accordingly is not required to account for bonus as per Bonus Act.

.7 Risk Management objectives and policies

j4Sk. The Company's Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
t. The Company's risk management policies are established to identifr and analyses the risks face$ by the Company, to set

riate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk managemen\licies {nd systems are reviewed

7
ay A

Company's business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in liquidity risk, interest rate risk and credit



i. Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.

Exposure to Credit Risk (by nature of assets) 3r.03.2080 32.03.2079
Cash and cash equivalent
Investment in fixed deposit
Other financial assets

134,685,131.47 265,040,770.06
2,648,77 6,736.52 2,605,704,146.3 I

8,352,445.00 240,320.00
Total 2,791,814,312.99 2,870,985,236.37

ii. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Company's
approach to managing liquidify is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable
losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions. A material and sustained shortfatl in our cash flow could
create potential business continuity risk.

In order to control liquidity risk and for better working capital management, the Company's Finance department regutarly monitors the cash
position to ensure it has sufficient cash on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short term surplus cash received or created, over and
above the amount required for working capital management, investment in companies and other operational requirements, are investment in
the form offixed deposit.

Maturity Profile of Financial Instruments
The maturity profile of financial assets and liabilities of the company are as follows:
A!-e!J-l.ol20qq
Particulars Within 6 months 6 month to 12 months After 12 months
Financial Assets

Fixed Deposits
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Other Financial Assets 200.000.00

2,648,776,736.52
134,735,131.47

240,320.00
Total 2,783,511,867.99 200,000.00 240,320.00
Financial Liabilities
Employee Benefit Liabilities
Trade aq4 Other Payable

225,278.00
57,473,254.29

3,878,833.79
8,079.t52.42

Total 57,698,532.29 11,957,986.21

As at32.03.2079
Particulars Within 6 months 6 month to 12 months After 12 months
Financial Assets

Fixed Deposits
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Other Financial Assets

2,605,704,146.31
265,090,770.06

s.24W2;.oo
Total 2,870,794,916.37 8,240,320.00
Financial Liabilities
Employee Benefit Liabitities
Trade and Other Payable 53,680,187.75

28,603.11

4.548.921.85
Total 53,708,790.86 4,548,921.85

iii. Interest Rate Risk

. t - Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market

,--. N.,Vl^jt rrtt rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's investment in fixed

x}f i:l;t?;j;:$:il^t 
kept in call deposit. Since, the interest rate risk is infiuenced by market forces, company has little role to play for
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Capital Management
For the purpose ofthe Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves aftributable to the equity
holders of the company. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, create funds for
investment to be made in companies and in future, to provide for dividend to shareholders. Company issues call for payment of share capital
based on fund requirement for making investment in companies related to hydropower generation.

Till date, no any dividend has been paid out to shareholders.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the current and previous year.

Fair Value Hierarchy
The fair value measurements of financial assets and liabilities on fair value hierarchy is as follows:

As at 31.03.2080

Particulars Measured at Carrying Amount Fair Value Level
Financial Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Other investment in Equity Shares

Investment in Fixed Deposit
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Financial Assets

Fair Value
Fair Value
Fair Value
Amortized Cost
Fair Value
Amortized Cost

I 0,000,000.00
912,855,13 1.38

2,550,000.00
2,648,776,736.52

134,735,13t.47

440,320.00

10,000,000.00

9 12,855,13 1.38

2,550,000.00
2,648,776,736.52

134,735,t31.47
440,320.00

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level I
Level 1

Level 3

Total Financial Assets 3,709,357,319.37 3,709,357,319.37
Financial Liabilities
Employee Benefit Liabilities
Trade & other Payable

Amortized Cost

Amortized Cost

4,t04,t11.79
65,5s2,406.71

4,104,1t1.79
65,552,406.71

Level 3

Level 3

Total Financial Liabilities 69,656,518.50 69,656,518.50

As at32.03.2079
Particulars Measure Amount Amount Fair Value Level
Financial Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investment in Fixed Deposit
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other investment in Equity Shares Fair Value

Fair Value
Fair Value

Amortized Cr

Fair Value

590,000,000.00
272,600,386.46

2,550,000.00
2,605,704,146.31

265,090,770.06

590,000,000.00
272,600,386.46

2,550,000.00
2,605,704,146.31

265,090,770.06
8,240,320.00

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3

Level 1

Level 3Other Financial Assets Amortized Cost 8,240,320.00
Total Financial Assets 3,744,185,622.93 3,744,195,622.93
Financial Liabilities
Employee Benefit Liabilities Amortized Cost 2,716,515.86 2,716,515.86 Level3
Trade & other Payable Amortized Cost 58,229,109.60 58,229,109.60 Level 3

Total Financial Liabilities - 60,945,625.46 60,945,625.46

5.10 Lien on company's assets

The company's assets have not been pledged anywhere.

5.1I ContingentLiability
The Company recognizes contingent liability when a possible obligation arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity or company as a
present obligation as a result of past events which is not recognized because it is not probable tlrEt an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the the obligation cannot be riqasured wilh sufficient reliability. All
adjusting events are considered for appropriate reflection in the

o(*,V v
Nu
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a)

b)

Bank Guarantee
There is no unexpired bank guarantee.

Litigations or legal cases

A legal case with Department of Electricity Development (DoED) regarding license of Veri-l Reservoir HE project is pending. Company
obtained license for survey ofthe project for which Company deposited Rs. 12,000,000.00 license fee as per decision made by DoED and
requested vide Pa.Sa. 20741075 (Permission letter) Cha.No. 02 dated 02.04.2074 for deposit of Rs. 12,000,000.00 against license fee.
However, later DoED has issued the license for different area than requested by company. Company submitted a letter notif,ing that the
company is not interested in the area determined by DoED and requested to refund the license fee. DoED responded as being unable to
refund the fee deposited by company. Company has lodged a case for mandamus, certiorari at Supreme Court on 11.02.2075. The case is
under process at supreme court..

c) Capital Commitment
Capital contract remaining to be executed on various works amounts to Rs.
As at 31.03.2080

WAIBA Infratech P Ltd
Fewa - Acharya J/V

15,228,000.00

12, r 80,000.00
15,228,000.00 15,228,000.00
12,180,000.00 12,180,000.00
19,425,000.00 19,425,000.00Paradise-Pabita JV 19,425,000.00

Total 46,833,000.00 46,933,000.00

.rav

Commitment
amount

Advance release

v
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